HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, January 23, 2019

5:30 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:15 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:15 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk Rod Boone
Genaro Reyes Ray Odom

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and
Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out action taken in closed session.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:
ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:
1. Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores
b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ximena Hernandez
3. District Reports {written)
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke (written) (page 1)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy {written) (page 2)
c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (written) (page 3)
4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports
a. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal
b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
c. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal
5. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy
a. Form 700 — Annual Statement of Economic Interests, file electronically with Glenn County.
b. Citizens’ Oversight Committee Member — 7 members needed.
c. Governor’'s Budget Workshop — Tuesday, January 15, 2019.
d. Upcoming School Board Meetings:
i Thursday, Janaury 31, 2019 (Special)






ii. Wednesday, February 27, 2019
iii. Wednesday, March 27, 2019
e. Holidays:
i Lincoln’s Birthday — Observed, Monday, February 11, 2019.
ii. President’s Day — Observed, Monday, February 18, 2019.

8.0 PRESENTATIONS:
1. None.

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
1. None

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Hamilton High School Expansion, next steps-planning phases (Mike Cannon). (page 4)
2. Replace CELDT with the new ELPAC as the state adopted Assessment of English Language Proficiency (ELP). The other

three criteria stay the same as set forth in California Education Code Section 313, and further detailed in Title 5

California Code of Regulations 5 CCR) section 11303 (Maggie Sawyer). (page 5-7)

Overview of current LCAP and review of next steps and timeline (Leslie Anderson).

Addition of Health Kids Survey for 4th and 6th Grade for Spring 2019 administration (Leslie Anderson). (page 8-21)

Healthy Kid Survey Plan (Leslie Anderson). (page 22)

“Data Required — what you need to know to meet the new ESSA reporting requirements.” {page 23-29)

First reading of Board Bylaw 9250 Renumeration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits. {page 30-33)

First reading of Board Policy and Adminstrative Regulation 0420 School Plans/Site Councils (for regular manual

maintenance). (page 34-37)

9. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 34-37)

10. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Reguation 0460 Local Control and Accountability Plan (for regular
manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

11. First reading of Administrative Regulation 1220 Citizen Advisory Committee (for regular manual maintenance). (page
34-37)

12. First reading of Administrative Regulation 3311.1 Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (for regular
manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

13. First reading of Administrative Regulation 3543 Transportation Safety and Emergencies (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 34-37)

14. First reading of Administrative Regulation 4200 Classified Personnel (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

15. First reading of Adminsitrative Regulation 5113 Absences and Excuses (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

16. First reading of Administrative Regulation 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint (for regular manual maintenance).
(page 34-37)

17. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 34-37)

18. First reading of Board Policy and Adminsitrative Regulation 5144 Discipline (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-
37)

19. First reading of Board Policy 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-
37)

20. First reading of Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements (for regular manual maintenance). {page 34-
37)

21. First reading of Administrative Regulation 6173.2 Education of Children of Military Families (for regular manual
maintenance). (page 34-37)

22. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6175 Migrant Education Program (for regutar manual
maintenance). (page 34-37)

23. First reading of Administrative Regulation 6183 Home and Hospital Instruction (for regular manual maintenance). (page
34-37)

24. First reading of Board Bylaw 9322 Agenda/Meeting Materials {for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

25. First reading of Board Bylaw 9324 Minutes and Recordings (for regular manual maintenance). (page 34-37)

®»NOv AW

=0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.






12.0 ACTION ITEMS:

1. Chief Business Official Employment Contract for Hamilton Unified School District 2019 — 2022. (page 38-44)
2. Replace CELDT with the new ELPAC as the state adopted Assessment of English Language Proficiency (ELP). The other
three criteria stay the same as set forth in California Education Code Section 313, and further detailed in Title 5

California Code of Regulations 5 CCR) section 11303.

13.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Iltems in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the

Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Warrants and Expenditures. (page 45-72)
2.  Williams Quarterly October 2018. (page 73)
3. Certificated and Classified Seniority Lists 2018-19. (page 74-75)
4. Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare job description updates. (page 76-78)
5. Director of Maintenance and Transportation job description updates. (page 79-82)
6. Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on December 12, 2019. (page 83-88)
7. Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on January 9, 2019. (page 89-91)
8. Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).
a. Out
i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
ii. Hamilton High School
1. None
b. In
i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
ii. Hamilton High School
1. None

9. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

i. Heather Knutson Temporary Music Teacher
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. Marc Eddy Director of Maintenance & Transportation (June)
ii. Mona Moon Child Nutrition Assistant (June)
iii. Karissa Sywulka (Mitchell) Music Teacher
iv. Diane Holliman CBO (June)
v. Teresa Leal Preschool Teacher (June)

14.0 ADJOURNMENT:

HES/HHS

District
HES
HES/HHS
District
Preschool






December 2018 Food Services Report
Hamilton Unified School District

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

LeAnn Medina

Combined District totals 23 days of school
Lunches 4663
Breakfasts 3050
Boys and Girls Club snacks 216
Boys and Girls Suppers 1060
Total $23784.90



Board Report December

Transportation
2625 Miles Driven
7 Trips for 716 miles
Service Buses
Bus Training 5 hours (Marc, Alan, Austin, Dave, Chris)

Clean Emissions Filters

Maintenance
HHS
Replace exterior Parking lot lights
Leaves cleanup
Sprayed Roundup
Finished Gym floor
Winter band Concert
Elementary Christmas Program
3 Home Soccer games

3 Home Basketball games

HES
Leaves cleanup
Replace Carpet and Tile room 501
Sprayed Roundup

Retrofit lights around kitchen



Technology Report
Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, Information Systems Technician

Completed Tasks —January 2018

1. Power Supplies and Battery Backups: We were able to test all of our APC (battery
backup) units over break. We ended up installing a few sets of fresh batteries as well as
replacing an entire unit. This should help with smooth shutdowns in the event of a
power outage.

2. Projector: We also where able to replace a few lamps in projectors throughout the
district. We also shuffled a projector around from one room to another to
accommodate a room need.

3. Tickets: Tickets have remained steady and we have been able to continue to manage
them and keep reasonable response times.

4. File Migration: We have begun file migration on a limited basis. We are transitioning
from one server to another for network storage. We have tested our process with a few
user groups and we have been pleased with the process and results. There is no timeline

yet for a full migration.



0207 ¥39N3033-8102 1SNONVY

0202 19qWiaaQ-070z Jaquiardas
0207 49qwia1das-0z0z |u4dy
0202 Y2JeN-6T0T 49quialdas

9.mnd4-6TOZ AInr

0z0z Jaquaidas-6T0z Aenuer
6T0Z Joqwaldas-6T0z Adenuer

6107 AInf-6T0Z Asenuer

610z Ainr-Aenuer
8T0¢ ‘6 4390100
8T0Z 1sndny

6T0Z dunf-81Ce AR

S10Z Auenuqad

8T0C ‘ST Aenuer

ANIM3AILL ONINNV1d '8 30D V10l
DNSS| JO d1ep W) SIedA (S) 9Al} JOj pOOS UOIIBIYIDY) DS 3D 910N e
(T0'v 3a2) uonedyddy uonedyILIS) 3S [00YdS 3AD
(T 95BYd) M3IASY UB|d 10911YdJIY D1B1S JO UOISIAIQ
(T 9seyd) M40 BuiasuiBul Ry udisaq |enliu|
(papasu se) ueld asuodsay R uonedisaau| 1s1a
S9N ‘ulejd POOIS Jijjel] (SANSS| [BIIUSNO] e
uollese|daq aAlle3aN paiedilN pasodoid-vyoId
sisAjeuy spaaN Sanioed 1 uonedidads |ruoiieanpl SH uoyiweH palepdn

10day SpJezeyoan 1R |BIUSWUONAUT § JjUL

NOILVYII41143D 311S 3dd 404 d3131dINOD 39 OL
(SAN-DS1Q) awssassy Juawliasuepul Aseuiwjald
(3@D) uonenjea3 axs |ooyas |enu] 3ad

{SAN-DS1Q) JuUaWSsassy S |LIUSWUOIAUT T 3SBYd
(INd43) weynsuo) Suiuueld saiiijoed

(YRININ) s1uswndoq Bujuueld ey
SS3¥YD0YUd NI JO G31ITdN0D

SASVHd ONINNV1d-Sd31S LX3IN

NOISNVYdX3 TOOHIS HOIH NOL1INVH



-~ D Tom TORLAKSON
ALIFORNIA LWEPARTMENT STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

oF EbucATiON PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N STrReeT, SacraMenTO, CA 95814-5901 © 916-319-0800 ® WwWw.CDE.CA.GOV

September 14, 2018

Dear County Superintendents, District Superintendents, and Direct-funded Charter
School Administrators:

Interim Reclassification Guidance for 2018-19

On January 2, 2018, the California Department of Education (CDE) provided guidance
regarding reclassification options during the transition from the California English
Language Development Test (CELDT) to the English Language Proficiency
Assessments for California (ELPAC). As set forth in this letter, the CDE continues to
provide the same interim reclassification guidance for the 2018-19 school year.

Interim Guidance for the English Language Proficiency Assessment Criterion

Local educational agencies (LEAs) may elect to use Summative ELPAC results to
determine whether a student has met the English language proficiency (ELP)
assessment criterion, as part of the existing reclassification criteria listed below. The
State Board of Education (SBE)-approved preliminary overall threshold scores for the
Summative ELPAC are available on the CDE SBE Agenda for November 2017
webpage at htips://mwww.cde.ca.qov/426386.

Because the threshold scores at this time are preliminary, LEAs may locally determine
their own ELPAC threshold scores for reclassification purposes, in combination with the
general performance level descriptors provided on the CDE Summative ELPAC General
Performance Level Descriptors web page at https://mwww.cde.ca.gov/438601. It is
anticipated that the final threshold scores will be presented to the SBE in November
2018, followed by proposed reclassification criteria in January 2019. After approval of
these actions, an updated guidance letter will be provided to LEAs.

Existing Reclassification Criteria

The reclassification criteria set forth in California Education Code Section 313, and
further detailed in Title 5 California Code of Regulations (5 CCR) section 11303,
remains unchanged. Therefore, LEAs should continue using the following four criteria to
establish local reclassification policies and procedures:

1. Assessment of ELP, using an objective assessment instrument, including, but not
limited to, the state test of ELPAC; and



September 14, 2018
Page 2

2. Teacher evaluation, including, but not limited to, a review of the student’s
curriculum mastery; and

3. Parent opinion and consultation; and

4. Comparison of student performance in basic skiiis against an empiricaiiy
established range of performance in basic skills based on the performance of
English proficient students of the same age.

Pursuant to California Code of Regulations, 5 CCR, 11308 (c)(6) (Advisory
Committees), any local reclassification procedures must be reviewed by the school
district advisory committee on programs and services for English learners (ELs).

Use of Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment Results for Reclassification

In the spring of 2015, LEAs administered the first operational Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessments. The CDE continues to provide the following guidelines for
LEAs choosing to use those results as a local measure of the fourth criterion:

e For all grade levels, LEAs can identify local assessments to be used to determine
whether English learners are meeting academic measures and are ready to be
reclassified.

e For grade levels 3-8, and 11, LEAs also have the option of using Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessment results to determine whether ELs are meeting
academic measures and are ready to be reclassified.

If you have reclassification policy questions, please contact the Language Policy and
Leadership Office by phone at 916-319-0845. For reclassification information, please
visit the CDE Reclassification web page at https://www.cde.ca.qov/sp/el/rd/.

For questions related to the assessment of ELs, please contact the English Language
Proficiency and Spanish Assessments Office, by phone at 916-319-0784 or by email at
ELPAC@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely, %ﬁ, K’U Mﬂﬂg

Thomas Adams, Ph.D., Deputy Superintendent  Keric Ashley, Deputy Superintendent
Teaching and Learning Support Branch Performance, Planning, and
Technology Branch

TA/KA:sc

cc. Regional Assessment Network
Title Il Directors
Title 1l Regional County Office of Education English Learner Specialists
Bilingual Coordinators Network
LEA ELPAC Coordinators



Student
Name

Hamilton Unified School District

ELL RECLASSIFICATION WORKSHEET

Grade Date

CRITTERIA FOR RECLASSIFICATION Date of Assessment [ [

1. English Language Proficiency Assessment:

ELPAC Overall Oral (Level 3 or 4) Written(Level 3 or 4)
(Level 3 or 4)
Listening Speaking Reading Writing
2. Teacher Evaluation/Curriculum Mastery
ELD Benchmark Standards

(80% or higher) (K-5; Satisfactory or better,
iGrades 6-8; C or better)

Date

/] Language Arts

3. Parent Opinion/Consultation

Date Contacted:

Parent Opinion Yes

No

4, Student Performance

District Benchmark Score

Student Meets Reclassification Criteria:

Teacher:

Letter mailed Date:

o Yes o No Date:

Date

Principal/ Designee:

Parent:

Date

Date

EL Coordinator:

Date




CALIFORNLA Ltmﬂhnkidé SURVEY

Elementary School Questionnaire
2018-2019

This survey is voluntary. You do not have to complete this survey, but we hope
that you will. We need your help!

Your answers will help improve your school.

Do not write your name on this form or the answer sheet. No one but you
will know how you answer these questions.

Please mark only one answer foreach question on the answer sheet. Fill in the
bubbles neatly with a #2 pencil. Please do not write on the survey questionnaire.

Please read every question carefully. Mark one choice on your answer sheet for
each question.

Thank you for taking this survey!

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed, Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module



CALIFORNIA Ltgdm\gkidg S URVEY

First, write your SCHOOL NAME on the top of the answer sheet.

1. Fill in the bubble for number “4.”

2. Are you female or male?
A) Female
B) Male

3. What grade are you in?
A) 3rd grade
B) 4th grade
C) 5th grade
D) 6th grade

4. . In the past 30 days, how often did you miss an entire day of school for any reason?
A) [1did not miss any days of school in the past 30 days
B) 1day
C) 2days
D) 3 or more days

5. Did you eat breakfast this morning?
A) No
B) Yes

6. How many days a week do you usually go to your school’s afterschool program?
A) 0days
B) | day
C) 2days
D) 3 days
E) 4 days
F) 5 days

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire

Version £22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module
~ z ~



CALIEORNTIA L\@a\”hﬂ lids s wrrv. g v, -

iz What time do you usually go to bed on nights before you go to school?
A) Before 7:00 pm
B) 7:00-7:59 pm
C) 8:00-8:59 pm
D) 9:00-9:59 pm
E) 10:00-10:59 pm
F) 11:00-11:59 pm
G) After 12:00 am

8. Do you feel close to people at school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

9. Are you happy to be at this school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Ycs, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

10. Do you feel like you are part of this school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

11. Do you feel proud to belong to your school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

12. Are the students at your school motivated to learn?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed, Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module
~ 3 ~n



CALIFORNIA hmHMn kidé S ¥ R V.E Y.

13. Do teachers treat students fairly at school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

14.  Is your school building neat and clean?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

15.  Are you given a chance to help decide school activities or rules?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

16. Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school care about you?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

17. Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school tell you when you do a good job?

A) No, never

B)  Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, mostof the time
D) Yes, all of the time

18. Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school ask you about your ideas?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire

Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019
~ 4 ~

Core Module

11



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

CALIFORNIA Ll@dljrl/lﬂ lids s vwevEY

Do the teachers and other grown-ups give you a chance to solve school problems?

A) No, never

B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you get to do interesting activities at school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Are you given a chance to help decide class activities or rules?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do your teachers ask you what you want to learn about?
A) No, never |
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

How well do you do in your schoolwork?
A) TI’m one of the best students
B) I do better than most students
C) Ido aboutthe same as others
D) Idon’tdo as well as most others

Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school listen when you have something to

say?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionngire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019

12

Core Module



25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

CALIFORNIA hmﬂhﬂkidé S URVEY

Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school believe that you can do a good job?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you do things to be helpful at school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school make an effort to get to know you?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do the teachers and other grown-ups at school want you to do your best?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, mostof the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Are the school rules fair?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do teachers and other grown-ups at school treat students with respect?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Madule

MGM
13



14

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

CALIFORNIA l/teaﬂhg ldds s vav ey

Are students treated fairly when they break school rules?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Are students at this school well behaved?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do students know what the rules are?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does your school help students resolve conflicts with one another?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, mostof the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does your school teach students to understand how other students think and feel?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does your school teach students to feel responsible for how they act?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module



CALIFORNIA Ltﬁd“l/\ﬂkidé SURVEY

37. Does your school teach students to care about each other and treat each other
with respect?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

38. Do the teachers and other grown-ups make it clear that bullying is not allowed?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

39. Ifyou tell a teacher that you’ve been bullied, will the teacher do something to
help?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

40. Do students at your school try to stop bullying when they see it happening?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

41. Do you finish all your class assignments?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

42.  When you get a bad grade, do you try even harder the next time?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire

Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module
~ 8 ~

15



43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

CALIFORNIA L\e-aﬂhﬂ

Do you keep working and working on your schoolwork until you get it right?

A) No, never

B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you keep doing your classwork even when it’s really hard for you?

A) No, never

B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you follow the classroom rules?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you follow the playground rules at recess and Iunch times?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, mostof the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Do you listen when your teacher is talking?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Are you nice to other students?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed.
Version £22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019

16

~gn~

Elementary School Questionnaire
Core Module



CALIFORNEIEA l/lfdm/lﬂ kie{é S URVEY

49.  During the past year, how many times have you hit or pushed other kids at school
when you were not playing around?
A) 0 times
B) 1time
C) 2times
D) 3 or more times

50. During the past year, how many times have you spread mean rumors or lies about
other kids at school?
A) 0 times
B) 1 time
C) 2 times
D) 3 or more times

51. During the past year, how many times at school have you said mean things about
other students or called them bad names?
A) 0times
B) 1time
C) 2 times
D) 3 or more times

52. Do other kids hit or push you at school when they are not just playing around?
A) No, never
B)  Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

53. Do other kids at school spread mean rumors or lies about you?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

54. During the past vear, did you ever bring a gun or knife to school?

A) No

B) Yes
California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module

~10~
17



18

CALIFORNIA l/thhnkide SURVEY

55. Do other kids at school call you bad names or make mean jokes about you?

A) No, never

B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

56. During the past year, have you ever seen another kid with a gun or knife at

school?
A) No
B) Yes

57.  Are you home alone after school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

58. Do you feel safe at school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

59. Do you feel safe on your way to and from school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

60. Do you feel sad?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

61. Have other Kids at school ever teased you about what your body looks like?

A) No
B) Yes

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed.
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019
~ 11 ~

Elementary School Questionnaire
Core Module



CALIFORNIA hmHLtn ldds s v wveEyY

The next questions are about cigarettes, alcohol, and other drugs.

Keep the following definitions in mind

(as ordered by a doctor).

e One drink of alcohol means drinking one regular size can/bottle of beer or wine
cooler, one glass of wine, one mixed drink, or one shot glass of liquor. Questions
about alcohol do not include drinking a few sips of wine for religious purposes.

e Drug means any substance you use to get “high” or for reasons other than medical

62. Have you ever smoked a cigarette?
A) No
B) Yes, I smoked a part of a cigarette, like one or two puffs
C) Yes, I smoked a whole cigarette

63. Have you ever used an electronic cigarette, e-cigarette, hookah pen, or other

vaping device?
A) No
B) Yes

64. Have you ever drunk beer, wine, or other alcohol?
A) No
B) Yes, [ drank one or two sips
C) Yes, I drank a full glass

65.  Have you ever sniffed something through your nose to get “high”?
A) No
B) Yes

66. Have you ever used any marijuana (smoke, vape, eat, or drink)?
A) No
B) Yes
C) Idon’t know what marijuana is

Callfornia Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire

Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019
~ 12 ~

Core Module

19



CALIFORNIA l,(mHL(n ldds s vagVvEY

67. Do you think smoking cigarettes is bad for a person’s health?
A) No, not bad
B) Yes, a little bad
C) Yes, very bad

68. Do you iliak using an electronic cigas clie, e-cigarette, livokal pei, o1 other
vaping device is bad for a person’s health?
A) No, not bad
B) Yes, alittle bad

C) Yes, very bad

69. Do you think drinking alcohol (beer, wine, liquor) is bad for a person’s health?
A) No, not bad
B) Yes, alittle bad
C) Yes, very bad

70. Do you think using marijuana (smoice, vape, eat, or drink) is bad for a person’s
health?

A) No, not bad

B) Yes, alittle bad

C) Yes, very bad

D) Idon’t know what marijuana is

Here are questions about your home.

71.  Deoes a parent or some other grown-up at home care about your schoolwork?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

72.  Does a parent or some other grown-up at home believe that you can do a good
job?
A) No, never

B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary School Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module
~ 13 ~

20



~——

73.

74.

75.

76.

s

CALIFORNGA Ltedprl/lﬂl‘(iélé S URV.EY

Does a parent or some other grown-up at home want you to do your best?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does a parent or some other grown-up at home ask if you did your homework?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does a parent or some other grown-up at home check your homework?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does a parent or some other grown-up at home ask you about school?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
C) Yes, most of the time
D) Yes, all of the time

Does a parent or some other grown-up at home ask you about your grades?
A) No, never
B) Yes, some of the time
€) Yes, mostof the time
D) Yes, all of the time

California Healthy Kids Survey ©2018 CA Dept. of Ed. Elementary Schaol Questionnaire
Version E22 - Fall 2018-Spring 2019 Core Module

21



22

Healthy Kid Survey Plan

F17 Report 7th Bl 11th, EB S18
F18 none S19 4th Bl
F19 Report 5th, 7, 5th, Jlilll EB | s20
F20 Mini core for 6th, Bill, | S21
10th, EB
F21 Report 5tH, 7th, 8if, 11th, EB | S22
F22 Mini core for 6th, 8th, | S23
#6i, =5
F23 Report 5th, 7l oth, #illl EB | S24
Notes:

4th, 5th, and 6th grade need “opt in” parent approval.




Data
required

What you need to know
to meet the new ESSA
reporting requirements

By Jerry Fingal

It's a number elegant in its simplicity:
How much do districts spend annually
to educate students at each of their school
sites?

But arriving at that number is no
simple task. And the implications of that
number once it’s made public are difficult
to predict.. Questions about the equitable
distribution of resources seem certain, as
do concerns about how state and federal
funds are being used. The numbers will
also provide districts with a way to evalu-
ate student outcomes by dollars spent.

So the new educational requirement
could be both a mighty agent of change
and a source of misdirected criticism.

School districts have never before
had to break down expenditures to the
individual student at.each school site.
But now a provision of the federal Every
Student Succeeds Act (Essa), passed in
2015, requires that school districts across
the country do exactly that: report how
much they spend on each student at each
school. It also requires that per-student
expenditure to be broken down by the




Data required

There is work

to do in every
California school
district to
determine how
to reach the

per-pupil figures,
because neither
the federal

law nor the
state guidance
offers an exact
equation.

24

4 California School Business / Winter 2018

source of funding: local, state and federal
dollars. The requirement begins with ex-
penditures for the 2018-19 school year
and will be reported sometime in early
2020.

It’s a big deal and a big undertaking,
all done in the name of transparency.

Jeff Carew, managing director of
the financial analytics firm Forecasts
Analytics, a casso Premier Partner, says
the new reporting requirement will cre-
ate a “data set that will foster questions
school leaders have never, ever had to
answer.”

School districts are now going to
be in a positionn where they may feel ex-
posed, says Carew, who has been focused
on the new Essa reporting requirements
for the last six months and has given
countless presentations on the topic to
national and state education groups.
“School district business is a very, very
complex business, and financial report-
ing is a golf scorecard. One thing you
cannot put on a golf scorecard is a story.
Yet in each one of these differences in
expense level, there’s a story that’s con-
nected to that, and [school] boards are
going to have to be really good at telling
that story.”

The requirement was supposed to
go into effect for the 2017-18 school year
but was delayed to allow school districts
more time to prepare the data. Still, the
requirement may not yet be high on every
school district’s radar.

“The fact of the matter is that this is
going to catch most people off guard,”
says Matt Phillips, director of manage-
ment consulting services for School
Services of California, Inc., a casBo
Strategic Alliance Partner. “When it
comes around, people are going to say, ‘I
have to do what? They're going to be so
wrapped up in trying to figure out how
todoit that T don't think they are going to

be thinking about what the implications
will be until they’re hit smack in the face
with them.”

In California, the state’s department
of education expects to collect the num-
bers in early 2020 but has not yet set an
exact deadline. Experts say school dis-
tricts shouldn’t wait to begin the process.

Here’s what districts can do now to
prepare:

> Develop a methodology for
determining the per-pupil expenditure.
Federal and state guidelines for reach-
ing the number are not precise and offer
school districts plenty of leeway.

> Use current year figures to at least
develop a snapshot of per-pupil expen-
ditures. Since these are new figures, there
may be some surprises, and using current
year data will allow time for analysis.

> Use that current year snapshot
to develop a narrative for the figures.
The raw numbers will need context and
explanation. Develop a strategy for pre-
senting the numbers to the public, and
ensure that district staff members are
fully versed in the information.

> Consider the implications of the
numbers. Equity issues will be inevit--
able, as will questions about how state
and federal funds are used. The num-
bers also could be used to evaluate the

effectiveness of programs.

Here's a closer look at those steps:

Choose a methodology

There is work to do in every California
school district to determine how to reach
the per-pupil figures, because neither the
federal law nor the state guidance offers
an exact equation. Potentially, every
school district in the state could have its
own way to arrive at a per-pupil figure.



In a guidance letter on the new
reporting requirements issued in August,
the California Department of Education
(cpE) recommended that school districts
consider “how the local financial system
will capture the information needed for
school-level reporting.”

“They have all the financial data;
they just need to figure out the best way
to come up with the per-pupil expen-
diture number,” says Christine Davis,
an administrator in the cpE’s Office of
Financial Accountability and Information
Services.

The cpE identifies costs — including
teacher salaries, support services, trans-
portation and plant maintenance - to
include for each site. On top of that,

schools can add a share of districtwide

expenses, but the state does not specify
exactly which district costs should be
included. It advises, however, that “over-
exclusion of expenditures should be
avoided.” The goal is consistency across
a school district.

The method for calculating
enrollment to determine per-pupil
spending is also left to the districts. The
state recommends total enrollment in-
stead of average daily attendance. Again,
consistency is the only requirement.

Developing a methodology as early
as possible will also allow for some
fine-tuning.

“There may be things from an
accounting and coding standpoint
that cBos [chief business officials]

would be able to do to more accurately

California School Business / casbo.org



— mmmmm s = g - -

6
California School Business / Winter 2018

reflect the -expense level,” Forecasts’s

Carew says.

For example, a school district could
change the way it codes federal Title I
money to better reflect site-based expen-
ditures.

“They’re going to want to make that
change now,” Carew says. “They’re not
going to want to wait until the last hour
to figure that out and then have to go and
do that. There is some science or strategy
that may be possible to be employed.”

The state is awaiting feedback from
school districts before issuing further
guidance, the cDE’s Davis says.

“We're going to have some more
conversations with our LEA [local educa-
tion agency] stakeholders,” Davis says.
“We're kind of waiting for some ques-
tions to come in to us that might be a
springboard to some frequently asked
questions to post to our website.”

Run the numbers

Once a methodology is established,
districts can use previous-year data to
develop preliminary numbers.

In its guidance letter, the state
suggests districts “use prior year finan-
cial data, e.g., 2017-18, to prepare test
(per-pupil expenditure) data in order
to make preliminary assessments of the
outcomes and whether those outcomes
meet expectations.”

“The possibility éxists that once the
LEAs run these numbers, they're going to
become aware of some spending patterns
or ways they allocate funds to the school
level that they’re not even aware they're
doing,” Davis says.

Carew, whose company makes
financial forecasting software, seconds
the recommendation that districts run

preliminary numbers.



“What I think is the most important
thing school districts can do is get to the
results now,” he advises.

“You just don’t want something
that’s this transparent and this important
to be something that you wished you
had prepared for more.”

He recommends projecting current
monthly data out to the end of the year,
use that forecast to figure per-pupil
expenditures, and repeat the exercise
through the end of the fiscal year.

“Once you have those results, it
becomes a working document,” Carew
says. “That really positions a school
district well, from the board to the ad-

ministrative team and even down to

the teachers, to be able to explain the’

difference in the expense level.”

Every number has a story

Inevitably, the per-pupil expenditures
are going to vary from one school to the
next. If a district spends $12,000 a year
on pupils at School A and only $10,000 at
School B, that is going to raise questions
from just about everyone, from parents
to teachers to education advocates. There
are bound to be stark differences between
schools, and the raw numbers are ripe for
misinterpretation.

That’s why school districts are
urged to get a handle on the per-pupil
numbers as early as possible so they are
prepared to tell the stories behind the
numbers.

“If you just follow the letter of the
law and you just report information as
required under Essa using the guidelines
that the cpE has provided, every single
district is going to be subject to scrutiny

Jwith how these numbers are reported
- absent some other framework, whether
it's a narrative about what the numbers
mean or how the numbers got there or

some other numeric metric to help frame
the conversation,” says School Services’
Phillips.

There are many variables in
education funding that aren’t evident in
the raw number. One school might have
more special education students, more
English language learners and more stu-
dents receiving free and reduced-price
lunches.

“So all of those reasons are generally
easy for the public to understand. Re-
sources need to go to those kids for them
to be successful,” Carew says. “And then
you peel back the onion a little bit more
and it might be that the teaching staff in
that school is more experienced than the
teaching staff in that other school.”

Higher paid teachers at more
affluent schools might result in a number
that makes it look like a district is unfairly
divvying up resources. But that's not
necessarily the case, and districts need to
be prepared to explain.

“We know from research that more
experienced teachers are going to be
higher on the salary schedule and they’re
often going to be employed by more
affluent schools,” says Patti Herrera,
School Services’ director of governmen-
tal relations. “Just as a mathematical
function of the salary schedule, it's go-
ing to look, on a per-pupil basis, that the
expenditures are higher at those more
affluent schools even though you might
have more teachers at the lower income
school. But they are teachers at the lower
end of the salary schedule.”

The result might be that the teacher-
student ratio is lower at the lower income
school, which is a positive. But that's the
opposite story of the raw numbers.

School districts will have to develop
narratives for their numbers on their
own. The cpE doesn’t expect to offer
specific guidance.

“You just
don’t want
something
that’s this

transparent
and this

important to
be something
that you
wished you
had prepared
for more.”

27



Data required

28

California School Business / Winter 2018

“Locals are in the best position to
provide that context, so while we're try-
ing to be helpful, it definitely cannot be
a one-size-fits-all approach,” Davis says.
“As we continue discussions this year
with some of the LEAs, they may offer
us some examples that they’re willing to
share. That's definitely a possibility, but
right now we don't plan to put out any-
thing specific about how that narrative
should look.”

Think about the implications

Once the numbers are out in 2020, the
implications could be profound. Possible
flashpoints include equity between
affluent and non-affluent schools and
the proper use of federal and state funds.
And by linking outcomes to money

spent, it could be a powerful tool for
school districts to evaluate programs and
allocate resources.

“It’s hard to say how the districts will
respond to it and what level of analysis
they’ll put in to see what patterns they
have,” says Debra Brown, cDE direc-
tor of governmental relations. “It’s also
hard to say how il will be used by pai-
ents and other community stakeholders
and whether they will use it to push for
different decisions to be made. It will
probably be different for each school
district. Again, it depends on how they
communicate why they allocate resources
the way they do.”

School Services’ Herrera foresees
the numbers shining a light on federal
Title I funds and the requirement that
they supplement and not supplant




local support. Comparing expenditures
between affluent and non-affluent
schools could raise compliance issues.
The same is true with California’s Local
Control Funding Formula and its sup-
plemental and concentration grants that
target low-income schools.

“There are some very, very interested
and litigious organizations that want to
curb some financial behaviors in school
districts by asserting that districts are not
using them for the purposes for which
they are designed,” Herrera says. “I think
this per-pupil expenditure reporting
requirement could shine a light on that
issue in a way that, without an alternative
explanation, is going to make it look like
districts are not using their supplemental
and concentration grants for purposes for
which they were intended.”

For school districts, the numbers
could provide another way to correlate
academic results with money spent.

“The beauty of this process is that
when we get past stage one — that is, ...
being transparent to our public — we are
now going to have such a rich data set
that’s going to afford us the opportunity
to truly evaluate the success of all of these
different programs,” Carew says. “It will
enable us to say we can’t continue that
program because it's just not successful.
Or let’s replicate that program at our
other schools because it is successful. And
thenI could cost that out as a cBo and re-
ally start to understand what my resource
needs are and how I should allocate my
resources for the greatest level of success
In my district.

“It’s going to be powerful, but
sometimes that first step is a doozy.” 11

Jerry Fingal is a freelance writer
based in Eugene, Oregon.

Dig deeper into the reporting

requirements with these resources

Get more information on the ESSA per-pupil expenditure
reporting requirement in the CDE’s guidance letter at
cde.ca.gov/Tg /ac/co/essappeltr.asp.

Then, learn more with these resources:

>

>

v

Building State Capacity and Productivity Center —
Financial Transparency and Reporting
(www.bscpcenter.org /FinancialTransparency/)

Edunomics Lab Financial Transparency Research
(edunomicslab.org /our-research/financial-transparency/)

Has your district taken steps yet to meet the
new requirements? Tweet us at #CASBO to
share what you've learned so far!

29



30

Hamilton USD
Board Bylaw

Remuneration, Reimbursement And Other Benefits

RR Q285N
ALY

LIy J

Board Bylaws

Compensation

Each member of the Governing Board may receive the maximum monthly compensation as
provided for in Education Code 35120.

On an annual basis, the Board may increase the compensation of Board members beyond the
limit delineated in Education Code 35120 in an amount not to exceed five percent based on the
present monthly rate of compensation. (Education Code 35120)

Board members are not required to accept payment for meetings attended.

Any member who does not attend all Board meetings during the month is eligible to receive only
a percentage of the monthly compensation equal to the percentage of meetings he/she attended,
unless otherwise authorized by the Board in accordance with law. (Education Code 35120)

A member may be compensated for meetings he/she missed when the Board, by resolution, finds
that he/she was performing designated services for the district at the time of the meeting or that
he/she was absent because of illness, jury duty, or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board.
(Education Code 35120)

Student Board members shall receive no compensation for meetings attended. (Education Code
35012)

(cf. 9150 - Student Board Members)

Whenever a quorum of Board members serves as another legislative body which will meet
simultaneously or in serial order to a Board meeting, the Board clerk or a member of the Board
shall verbally announce the amount of any additional compensation or stipend that each member
will be entitled to receive as a result of convening the simultaneous or serial meeting.
(Government Code 54952.3)

Reimbursement of Expenses

Board members shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred when performing
authorized services for the district. Expenses for travel, telephone, business meals, or other
authorized purposes shall be in accordance with policies established for district personnel and at
the same rate of reimbursement.



(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)

(cf. 3100 - Budget)

(ct. 3350 - Travel Expenses)

(cf. 3513.1 - Cellular Phone Reimbursement)

Board members shall be reimbursed for travel expenses incurred when performing services
directed by the Board. (Education Code 35044)

(ct. 9240 - Board Development)

Authorized purposes may include, but are not limited to, attendance at educational seminars or
conferences designed to improve Board members' skills and knowledge; participation in
regional, state, or national organizations whose activities affect the district's interests; attendance
at district or community events; and meetings with state or federal officials on issues of
community concern.

Personal expenses shall be the responsibility of individual Board members. Personal expenses
include, but are not limited to, the personal portion of any trip, tips or gratuities, alcohol,
entertainment, laundry, expenses of any family member who is accompanying the Board member
on district-related business, personal use of an automobile, and personal losses and traffic
violation fees incurred while on district business.

Any questions regarding the propriety of a particular type of expense should be resolved by the
Superintendent or designee before the expense is incurred.

Board members may use district-issued credit cards while on official district business and
consistent with the limits established for district personnel. Personal expenses shall not be
charged on a district-issued credit card, even if the Board member intends to subsequently
reimburse the district for the personal charges.

Health and Welfare Benefits for Current Board Members

Board members may participate, at their own expense, in the health and welfare benefits
program provided for district employees.

(ct. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

Health and welfare benefits for Board members shall be no greater than that received by the
district's nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code

53208.5)

Health and welfare benefits provided will be made available to Board members, at their

31



32

expense, shall-be extended at the same level to their spouse/registered domestic partner and to
their eligible dependent children as specified in law and the health plan.

Health and Welfare Benefits for Former Board Members

Former Board members may participate in the health and welfare benefits program provided for
district employees under the conditions specified below.

Health and welfare benefits for former Board members shall be no greater than those received by
district nonsafety employees with the most generous schedule of benefits. (Government Code
53208.5)

Any former Board member leaving the Board after at least one term of office may participate in
the health and welfare benefits program at his/her own expense if coverage is in effect at the time
of retirement. (Government Code 53201)

Health and welfare benefits provided to a former Board member shall be extended, at his/her
expense and at the same level, to his/her spouse/registered domestic partner and eligible
dependent children as specified in law and the health plan.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33050-33053 General waiver authority

33362-33363 Reimbursement of expenses for attendance at workshops

35012 Board members; number, election and term

35044 Payment of traveling expenses of representatives of board

35120 Compensation for services as member of governing board

35172 Promotional activities

44038 Cash deposits for transportation purchased on credit

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections and benefits under law; registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE

8314 Use of public resources

20322 FElective officers; election to become member

20420-20445 Membership in Public Employees' Retirement System; definition of safety
employees

53200-53209 Group insurance

54952.3 Simultaneous or serial meetings; announcement of compensation
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1373 Health services plan, coverage for dependent children

INSURANCE CODE

10277-10278 Group and individual health insurance, coverage for dependent children
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 26

403 Tax-sheltered annuities



UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

18011 Right to maintain existing health coverage

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 26

1.403(b)-2 Tax-sheltered annuities, definition of employee
COURT DECISIONS

Thorning v. Hollister School District, (1992) 11 Cal.App.4th 1598
Board of Education of the Palo Alto Unified School District v. Superior Court of Santa Clara
County, (1979) 93 Cal.App.3d 578

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

91 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 37 (2008)

83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 124 (2000)

Management Resources:

INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS

Sample Expense and Use of Public Resources Policy Statement, January 2006
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PUBLICATIONS

Tax-Sheltered Annuity Plans (403(b) Plans) for Employees of Public Schools and Certain
Tax-Exempt Organizations, Publication 571, rev. February 2013

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Institute for Local Government: http://www.ca-ilg.org

Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov

Public Employees' Retirement System: http://www.calpers.ca.gov

Bylaw HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: February 22, 2017 Hamilton City, California

33



34

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 1 of 4

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editoriai changes have aiso been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/AR (420 - Scirooi Pians/Site Counciis

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 716) which renames the single plan for student achievement as
the school plan for student achievement (SPSA), authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for
complaints alleging noncompliance with requirements related to the establishment of school site councils or
the development of the SPSA, and authorizes the use of the SPSA to satisfy the requirement for a school
improvement plan when a school is identified for targeted or comprehensive support. Regulation updated to
reflect AB 716 which eliminates the authority to use a school advisory committee other than a school site
council to develop the SPSA, allows certain small schools to share a school site council, requires a needs
assessment to identify school goals, and, if applicable, requires consultation with the school's English
learner advisory committee on review of the SPSA.

BP/AR 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1747) which requires the California Department of Education
(CDE) to post a compliance checklist for developing the comprehensive safety plan and best practices
related to reviewing and approving the plan, and requires districts to share their approved comprehensive
safety plans with local law enforcement, the fire department, and other first responder entities. Regulation
updated to reflect AB 1747, which adds requirements to consult with the fire department and other first
responders in developing safety plans and to develop procedures for conducting tactical responses to
criminal incidents, including procedures related to individuals with guns on campus and at school-related
functions.

BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2878) which expands the state priority on parent
involvement that must be addressed in the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) to include family
engagement. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires consultation on plan development
with special education local plan administrator(s) and, by July 1, 2019, requires districts to develop a local
control funding formula budget overview for parents/guardians in conjunction with the LCAP. Policy
reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which requires the State Board of Education to expand the LCAP template
by January 31, 2020 to include specified information. Section on "Technical Assistance/Intervention”
updated to reflect AB 1808 which establishes a single statewide system of support for districts and schools,
and AB 1840 which provides that a district receiving an emergency apportionment will be deemed to have
been referred to the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence. Regulation updated to reflect AB
1840 which requires data in the LCAP to be reported in a manner consistent with the California School
Dashboard and requires districts to post their LCAP prominently on the homepage of their web site. Section
on "Annual Updates" deleted since the annual updates follow the same process and adhere to the same
template as the initial LCAP.

AR 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to clarify that the parent advisory committee and English learner parent advisory
committee established to review and comment on the LCAP are not subject to Brown Act requirements, but



must comply with other, less complex procedural requirements. Legal cites for school site councils revised
pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 716).
POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 2 of 4

AR 3311.1 - Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2249) which revises the threshold amounts that determine
the process that may be used to award contracts for public works. Regulation also revised to clarify
requirements for informal bid notifications that must be sent to contractors and/or construction journals.

AR 3543 - Transportation Safety and Emergencies

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1798) which requires that all school buses be equipped with
passenger restraint systems by July 1, 2035. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1840) which delays
until March 1, 2019 the requirement that each school bus and student activity bus be equipped with a child
safety alert system, and allows for a possible six-month extension for districts with an average daily
attendance of 4,000 or less under specified conditions. Regulation adds the conditions under which a
student activity bus is exempt from the requirement to install a child safety alert system.

AR 4200 - Classified Personnel

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2160) which ecliminates the exemption of part-time
playground positions from the classified service in merit system districts, thereby making those positions
part of the classified service. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2261) which eliminates the
exemption from the classified service, in merit system districts, of community representatives employed in
advisory or consulting capacities for not more than 90 working days per fiscal year. Paragraph moved to
emphasize that employees in either merit or non-merit system districts who are exempted from the
classified service must fulfill obligations related to physical examinations, fingerprinting, and tuberculosis
tests.

AR 5113 - Absences and Excuses

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which (1) amends the definition of "immediate
family" for the purpose of authorizing certain excused absences, (2) prohibits a district from requiring a
physician's note for an absence by a parenting student to care for a sick child, and (3) clarifies that students
may be excused from school, under specified conditions, for work in the entertainment or allied industry,
participation with a nonprofit performing arts organization in a performance for a public school audience,
or other reasons at the discretion of school administrators.

AR 5131.41 - Use of Seclusion and Restraint

(AR added)
New regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 2657) which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of
students as a means of discipline, and provides that seclusion and restraint may be used only to control
behavior that poses a clear and present danger of serious physical harm to a student or others if that
behavior cannot be immediately prevented by a less restrictive response. Regulation specifies the
conditions for such use, reporting requirements, and a list of seclusion and behavioral techniques that are
always prohibited.

BP/AR 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2639) which requires boards of districts that serve grades 7-12
to review the district's suicide prevention policy at least every five years and update it as necessary.

35



36

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 972) which requires districts that issue student identification
cards to print specified suicide prevention hotline numbers on the cards effective July 1, 2019. Regulation
also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires CDE to identify online training programs that districts
can use to train students and staff regarding suicide awareness and prevention.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018

Pace 3 of 4
Page S ot 4

BP/AR 5144 _ Discipline

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2657) which prohibits seclusion and behavioral restraint of
students as a means of discipline, and to encourage staff development regarding equitable implementation
of discipline. Regulation updated to revise section on "Detention After School" to more directly reflect state

regulations and delete a specific timeline for advance notice to parents/guardians of a student's detention.

BP 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2289) which requires notification to parents/guardians and to
pregnant and parenting students of their rights under the law; authorizes an excused absence for a parenting
student to care for a sick child without a physician's note; provides that a pregnant or parenting student is
entitled to eight weeks of parental leave, or longer if deemed medically necessary by the student's
physician; and authorizes the use of uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging noncompliance
with the law.

BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2121) which, under certain conditions, exempts from any
district-established graduation requirements migrant students and newly arrived immigrant students
participating in a newcomer program who transfer schools in grade 11-12. Policy also reflects NEW LAW
(AB 3022) which authorizes the granting of a diploma to persons who departed California in grade 12
against their will, and adds section on "Honorary Diplomas" including item reflecting NEW LAW (AB
2109) which authorizes the board to grant an honorary diploma to a terminally ill student.

AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2949) which allows a child of a military family to continue
attending the school of origin regardless of any change of residence of the family. Regulation also adds
new section on "Transportation” reflecting AB 2949, which authorizes, but does not require, districts to
provide transportation to enable a child of a military family to attend the school or district of origin.

BP/AR 6175 - Migrant Education Program

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to include priorities for migrant education services, as amended by the federal Every
Student Succeeds Act, and provision of services to private school students, formerly in AR. Policy also
adds language encouraging the superintendent to annually report to the board regarding the performance of
migrant students. Regulation updated to add definition of "migrant student" and add new section on
"Summer School" reflecting requirement for any district receiving federal migrant education funding to
conduct summer school programs for eligible migrant students. New section on "Applicability of
Graduation Requirements" reflects NEW LAW (AB 2121) which, under certain conditions, exempts
migrant students who transfer between schools in grades 11-12 from district-established graduation
requirements.

AR 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction
(AR revised)



Regulation reorganized and updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2109) which expands the parental
notification to include information regarding student eligibility for individual instruction and the duration
of such instruction, requires that individual instruction in a student's home begin within five days of
determining a student's eligibility, provides that students receiving individual instruction in a hospital for a
partial week are eligible to attend school on days that they are not at the hospital, and provides that the
absences of a temporarily disabled student must be excused until the student is able to return to the regular
school program.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2018
Page 4 of 4

BB 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect requirement effective January 1, 2019 that districts post a direct link on the
homepage of their web site to the current board meeting agenda or to the district's agenda management
platform. Bylaw also clarifies that the agenda need not provide an opportunity for public comment on any
agenda item that has previously been considered at an open meeting of a committee comprised exclusively
of board members.

BB 9324 - Minutes and Recordings

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1036) which prohibits districts from including in board meeting
minutes a student's directory information or a parent/guardian's personal information, as defined, when the
student or parent/guardian requests that such information be excluded. Bylaw also includes optional
statement that the minutes will summarize topics addressed during the public comment period and need not
reflect the names of the individuals who comment.

37



38

Hamilton Unified School District

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT
CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL
2019-2022

This Employment Contract (“Contract”) is by and between the Governing Board of the

Hamilton Unified School District, hereafter referred to as “Board” or “District,” and Kristen
Hamman, Chief Business Official, hereafter referred to as “Chief Business Official”. This
contract supersedes any and all other agreements between the parties as of the date of the
commencement of the term of this contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, District and Chief Business Official, for the consideration herein

specified, agree as follows:

I

IL.

III.

TERM

District, in consideration of the promises by Chief Business Official herein contained,
agrees to employ, and Chief Business Official hereby accepts employment as District
Chief Business Official of the Hamilton Unified School District for a term commencing
July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2022.

COMPENSATION

A. District shall pay the Chief Business Official a salary with a base pay of one hundred
fifteen thousand dollars ($115,00.00); (See Exhibit “A”)

B. The District shall provide the Chief Business Official with the same insurance
benefits, (health, dental, vision, and life) provided to other classified employees;

C. Shall be provided the same COLA as other classified employees;
D. Post-Retirement benefits:

The Chief Business Official will receive the post-retirement benefits as described in
the Confidential Classified Agreement dated July 1, 2013.

PROFESSIONAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF CHIEF BUSINESS
OFFICIAL.

Under the supervision of the District Superintendent, the Chief Business Official shall be
the chief financial officer of the District. This Contract is subject to all applicable laws of
the State of California and to the lawful rules and regulations of the Board and the
California State Board of Education. Said laws, rules and regulations are hereby made a
part of the terms and conditions of this Contract as though fully set forth herein. Chief

Page 1 of 7



Business Official shall perform all duties prescribed by said laws, rules, and regulations,
and shall be carried out.

DUTY/NONDUTY DAYS AND OTHER BENEFITS

A. Regular Service

Chief Business Official will work a 12 month contract, 225 days. Sick leave benefits
are as described below. The Chief Business Official is a salaried employee and
collects no overtime unless otherwise approved by Superintendent. It is understood
that the work week/days are modeled after a 40 hour week, M-F and a typical day is 8
hours. Appropriate breaks and a rest period shall be observed as required by law. The
Chief Business Official shall provide a calendar of workdays and daily office hours to
the District Superintendent on or before July 1 annually. A progress work calendar
with backup from the District employee accounting system (AESOP), shall be
provided to the District Superintendent by January 15 annually. A final work
calendar shall be delivered to the District Superintendent at the conclusion of the
work year on or about June 30. The final accounting of days and work times are to be
supported by a final report of the District employee accounting system (AESOP).
Any times/days worked above the aforementioned 225 days shall require prior
authorization from the District Superintendent.

A-1. The Chief Business Official is to attend all regularly scheduled board meetings
and any special board meetings that require a report from the CBO or as directed by
the District Superintendent. The District shall grant to the Chief Business Official
five (5) administrative non-work days to be taken at the discretion of the District
Superintendent annually for the attendance of the aforementioned board meetings.
This leave is not accumulative. The District Superintendent will make every effort to
allow this time to be taken by the Chief Business Official between July 1 and June 30
annually and will grant said leave at times during the school year when it will not
conflict with due dates of the required duties of the Chief Business Official.

B. Illness Leave

Chief Business Official shall accrue illness leave at the rate of one (1) day per month
per contract year. This leave may accumulate without limit.

C. Other Leaves

District shall provide Chief Business Official with such other leaves, school holidays
and benefits as are provided to other classified employees of the District.

Page 2 of 7



40

V. EVALUATION

A. The District Superintendent will evaluate, in writing, the performance of Chief Business
Official annually. The evaluation of the Chief Business Official shall be evaluated before
September 1, annually. The Chief Business Official shall remind the District Superintendent
of the requirement under this paragraph no later than one month prior to the date the
evaluation is due.

B. The evaluation shall be related to the duties and responsibilities and the annual goals
established by the District Superintendent and Chiet' Business Official, within
applicable law.

C. The parties agree that the term of Chief Business Official Employment is for the period
beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2022. Nothing prevents the parties from
extending the term of this agreement prior to the end of the term. The parties further
agree that the District must notify Chief Business Official of the District’s intent to not
renew this agreement no later than February 1, of the last year in the agreement’s term.

D. The evaluation format shall be reasonably objective and shall contain at least the
following evaluation areas:

relationship with the District Superintendent
relationship with the community

business and operations services leadership
staff and personnel relationships

personal qualities and development

The evaluation format shall provide for a rating system such that the District
Superintendent may indicate whether the performance of Chief Business Official is:

e unsatisfactory
e satisfactory
e outstanding

The evaluation shall assess both overall performance and the specific criteria set forth
in the evaluation format.

A copy of the written evaluation shall be delivered to Chief Business Official no later
than September 1, of the school year in which the evaluation takes place, and Chief
Business Official shall have the right to make a written response to the evaluation.
Said response shall be included with evaluation.

E. If District Superintendent determines that performance of Chief Business Official is

unsatisfactory in any respect, the written report shall describe such unsatisfactory
performance in reasonable detail. The evaluation shall include recommendations for

Page 3 of 7



VL

improvement of all instances where the District Superintendent deems performance to
be unsatisfactory and may be included in other instances where The District
Superintendent deems such to be appropriate.

PROFESSIONAL GROWTH OF CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL

District encourages the continuing professional growth of Chief Business Official
through participation in:

A. The operations, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by associations
of local, state and national school boards, administrators, educators;

B. Seminars and courses offered by public or private educational institutions; and

C. Informational meetings with other persons whose particular skills or backgrounds
would serve to improve the capacity of Chief Business Official to perform their
professional responsibilities for the District.

In its encouragement, District shall permit a reasonable amount of release time for Chief
Business Official to attend such matters and shall pay in accordance with Board
procedure, necessary travel and subsistence expenses.

VII. EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
A. General

The District shall reimburse the Chief Business Official for all actual and necessary
expenses, incurred within the scope of employment. Reimbursement shall be in
accordance with Board policy.

VIII. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

This employment Contract may be terminated prior to its normal expiration by:

A. Mutual agreement of the parties.

B. Retirement/Resignation of Chief Business Official.

C. Discharge for Cause.
In the event of discharge for cause, which shall be defined as conduct which is
seriously prejudicial to District, this Contract may be terminated. This shall include,
but is not limited to, unprofessional conduct, incompetency, neglect of duty, or breach
of contract. Should the Board elect to terminate this Contract prior to its expiration

pursuant to this section, the Board shall notify the Chief Business Official in writing.
Upon request, Board shall serve upon Chief Business Official a reasonably detailed

Page 4 of 7

41



42

statement of charges. Chief Business Official will be afforded an opportunity for a
hearing which shall include the right to be represented by counsel and the right to call
witnesses. If Chief Business Official chooses to be accompanied by legal counsel at
such hearing, Chief Business Official shall bear any costs therein involved. Such
hearing shall be conducted in closed session. Chief Business Official shall be
provided a written decision describing the results of the hearing.

D. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

A. This Contract is the full and complete Contract between the parties hereto, and it can
be changed or modified only by writing, signed by the parties or their successors in
interest to this Contract. It supersedes and replaces all other contracts of employment
between Chief Business Official and Board.

B. Except as modified herein, this Contract is subject to all applicable laws of the State
of California, to the rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the
lawful rules and regulations of the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School
District. Said laws, rules, regulations, and policies are hereby made a part of the
terms and conditions of this Contract as though fully set forth herein.

C. This contract was approved by the Governing Board on ,
20

IN WITNESS HERETO, we affix our signatures to this Contract as the full and complete
understanding of the relationships between the parties hereto.

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:

Charles Tracy, District Superintendent Date

CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL
I hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof

and to fulfill all of the duties of employment of Chief Business Official of the Hamilton
Unified School District.

By:

Kristen Hamman Date

Page 5 of 7



EXHIBIT A

Salary Schedule

Chief Business Official

2019-2020 (Base) $115,000.00

Effective 7/1/19 COLA of 2.0%
H&W Cap $11,370
Master’s stipend $800, BS/BA stipend $600, AS/AA stipend $400

Page 6 of 7

43



44

Page 7 of 7



Aq pompopnty’
e
£q pastiony
ang ) )@.\S\N M
7] n\m: VI GVAW ] / 7}
-
'BMOTITISA0 qnie 03 anp SPTOA Burjunco jou ‘g ‘pejutad ag O3 SHOSUD JO Isquny
99°'560'T 000 xyxy 99°GG0'T 8ELDINLSIA 'TIY MOd TYIOL
99°'550'1 00'0 xzxx 99'G50°T INEWAYd LOIYISIC TYIOL
99°GS0'T 00°a *xx 99°'GG0'1 LNENAYY HOIYE TYI0L
99'650'T #x 99°GSD'T INFNAYE pungd TYLOL
9T ESE 97’ £GE INQOWY INEWAYd TYLOL
9T €£6E 00°0 d NN 00000- ooo 000~€£L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 000EAIO 202E0SID ¥AHOLDO BTOZ/6T/60 80%000-0d
QIYANYLS 00/¥85000
0G'eoL ¢ 05'20L INOOWY INAWAYd TVIOL
08'20L 000 d =N 00000-000-000-5185~0TTL-0000-0-D000-T0 T 8102 ISNBNY 8T0Z/TE/80 £Z%000-0d
PEBCLIEDS AT mm>HqOB SINNYQ 00/L%0200
unowy IeN  Jque bry SdneI JQ ¥pE 31§ (g0 ound Teop x sy pa uotadransag ®3eq eonusxa=3ey boy
wnu JInoo0oy umnu yEy 2di3 a1sodeq umu gt xeg, SWew JTWeY  Jppy/rtopiuss
aNnd IYIAaNgn 10 ¢ pungj
<< uadg »> B10Z "$Z WHEOLDO ‘BT HDIVH 8T00 !HOJVE 8T0Z 'bz WIEOIDO ‘8T HoIve
T g9%d SZ'ETT 8T/S0/0T 21001 00GAdVY

LSITHEE a7 S5INNODDY ZeziBr

'LSICQ TOOHOS QHETAINN NOLTINVH €T0

39

45



00- 29
00°¢s
00°0T

LS T%T
LS TPT

6¥76SL
557697
IL TS
TL 1S
P ¥9C
8L°8TS
0301V
D0°€ET

<L %1S
T ¥1S

8868
88768

%0 2ST

4
00°0
00°0
00°0

‘T 00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0

€1 $1S

88°68

o]

[sPa ey a Ty a gy a TRy a T

* 0070
NN 00000-000-000-T0SE€E-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

¥ 00°29 .
00000~000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-S€0%-T0
00000-300-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

EE

¥ LS TPT
NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0

v 69°'65L'C
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0
NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0

oA A A A A A

+ CT°P1IS
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

¥+ 88768
NN 00000-000-000-00E%-02%2-0000-0-0ST5-T0 T

INNOWY ILNAWAYG TTYIOL

LEFd DNIANVISLNO ON 8T0Z/TE/0T 0£0000-TID

LNOOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL

LdFd INAWJOTIAHA INIAWXOTIWH 00/ST%000

AWIAYOVY ¥SOV ¥O4 STVHW 8T102/T0/2T 650000-Ad
JdA0AY'Id €6A ¥O4d STIOL 8102/T0/ZT 650000-Ad

LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYILOL

LNNOWY LNIWAVYG 'TYLOL

LNOOWY INAWAVE TYLOL

LINOOWY [LNAWAYd TYIOL

YIHNDISO ST¥UD 00/0L%T00

66608% 8T0Z/T0/2T 850000-Ad

ONI ¥HTINIVAS ODIHOD 00/1I9T100

LLLLLTPTEL DHA B8102/92/TT Z2%000-04
LLLLTTTIPTI® DHEA 8102/82/1T 22%000-0d
LLLLTITTIPTE DHA 8T02/82/TT 2Z%000-0d
TS9ELB6990 DAA BTOZ/LZ/IT 2ZH000-0d4
LLLLLTPTED DHA 8102/92/TT 22%000-0d
LO9¥9L8BZEY DHEA BTI0Z/92/1T 2Z%000-04
LLLLLTIPZI9E DEA B810E/92/11 Z2%000-04

00 HOIAYHS YHLYM VINJOJAITWD 00/€50000

BYEBE9E06 BTOZ/EZ/TT SYEETO-Od 16206T
WOD SL3¥0dsS NSsd 00/968000

09%L988d-TTE 8T0Z/€0/2T LLEGTO-Od $0£06T

SEINd + SHIYIILLVE 00/L52100

Jjunouy 21N

1

Juy bt

dDv¥d LZ:9T 81/90/2T 21°00°1

Sdne.L

aa ¥pdg 318
unu Junoooy

fqo ouna teop x  se¥ pa
unu yay

NN TYIANED 10
6T0C €Z AWNNNVL:6T HDLVE 6200 :HOIVE
LSITIYd FTIVAVd SINNODDOY

<< uadp >>
00SX4Y

ad43 3T1sodsg wnu I Xel

: pung

uotadranssqg 23eq souaasjay bey
Sweu JTway IpPPY/I0pUa)

8T0Z SZ AJVANVL’6T HOLVE

?¥S¥8L "ISIA TOOHDS QIIAINA NOLTIWYH 210

46



SE°BES
SE"B6T
00°0%¢E

26'6%T1
267 6VT

65 ETO0
6S°E1I0

00" TLT
00°9¢
00°1T€
0092
00" TE
00°9¢
00°TE

9%'80%
9% B0V

ST 629
SC°629

00°SL8
00°sL8

I9N  Jwy bty

Junowy

4

‘T
T 00°0

T

T 00°0

T
‘1 00°0

9%°80%

LB ®LY

00°5L8

dO¥d LZ:9T B8T/90/2T 21°00°T 00SXd¥

R

EEEEEE g

g

SdW6L
unu qUNoDoY

# SE'BEG'T
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000~-10 T
00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000~0-0000-T0 T

+ TE'6VT'T
00000~000-000-26€E%~-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T

%+ 6G°ET0'T
00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

* 00°'TLT
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-200-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10

* 9%°BO¥
00000-250-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-8E€EL-TO T

Z9°S% INOOWY XV¥I dSN TYIOL
LNNOWY LNAWAVYA "TVIOL

*+ GT 679
00000-250-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-05S€0~-T0 T

* 00°9L8
00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-TO T

aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Te0D X Sy pd
wnu gy

ANNg TYIEANID 10
<< usadp >>

LNNOWY INAWAYE TYIOL

8%0€8L0ZO

LNOOWNY INAWNAYd TYIOL

0Zee0ZeZve

INNOWY EINAWAYd TVIOL

INIOWY INAWAVd 'TYIOL

dIOA 8T0Z DHEA 8102/10/2T Z%%000-0d
YLv¥d 8T10¢ DAA B8T0Z/T0/2T 2%¥000-04

ONI SNOIIVDINOWWOD HAIL 00/€L6000
00Lg56 8102/92/1T 00%000-0d

ONI SNOS 3 INNH 00/T08000
BETSECEO9 8T0Z/8Z/TT 2I¥000-0d

ONI QIVATIIH 00/2L0000

YSONIdSH W T/2T ‘0%9T#MD 8T102/10/ZT 290000-Ad

IHDIHM ¥ %/2T ‘6€9T#MD 810Z/T10/2T Z290000-Ad

VSONIdSH W 0€/TT f8E9THND 8102/T0/ZT 290000-Ad
SELNOW D 0€/TT ‘LESTHID 8T0Z/T0/ZT €90000-Ad
SHINOW O 6T/TT ‘SE9THAD 8T0Z/TO/ZT £90000-Ad
NMOHE ¥ 62/TT ‘SE9T #MD 8102/T0/ZT Z90000-Ad

INNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

LNQOWNY INAWAVA TYIOL

2dA3 3T1sodsg wnu g1 xer

pung

6102 €T AYVNNV/:6Z HDIVE 6200 :HOIVE
LSITAYd HT7 d SINNODDOY

N4 ONIATOATY ATAINN NOITIWVH

00/%TT000

¥L6221% 8102/12Z/TT S0Z6T0-0d O0FTO6T

0D ATddNs ¥ THELS YHONITIHO 00/02€000

SHINOW 2T ‘TYMHNIY 8T0Z/T0/TT 9€26T0-Od Z9T06T

MATAFY SLSI¥OTL 00/L£0000

TT80Z 8T0Z/TT/OT 8ZE6T0-0Od 2SE06T

DTI 1I9sd 00/9T15000

uotadraosaq 23eg  =s0ousia3dy bey
Sweu 3Twey IPPY/IOpusp

8T0C ST AJUNNYL'6Z HOLVE
¥SY8L  "ISIA TOOHDS QIIJAINA NOITIWYH 210

47



96°29
00°09%
6% LE
TL ¥6E

007002
00009
00°009

00°00¢
00°002

¥%°SL0
£2°¥%8¢
12°169

00°8€T
00°BET

8T ECE
80°TZ
LB TET
€2°69

9¢°26¢
ET"96T
€1°961

£

$Z'09 4 NX 00000-000-000-002%-000T-0TTT-0-00€9-10 1 SMOOEIXHL HS € SHAVAITYAY 8T0Z/€C/TT PHE6TO-0Od 69206T
00°00S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 T TELOH ANOD WIVDO 810Z/€2/1T 8TE6T0-Od $%Z06T
6% LE d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0TO0E-TO0 T Y1 SAITAANS Idd¥ 810Z/€Z/1T 6926T0-0d €8T06T
TL ¥6€ d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008€-0-0T04-T0 T TaNd OV 8T02/€2/TT 2226T0-0d LSTO6T
FLVIOJIOD MNVE S N 00/28€T00
‘6T + 00°002'6T INOOWY INFWAVd TVIOL
‘€ 00°009'€ d NN 00000-000-000-00ZS-000T-0OTTT-0-€T8L-T0 T 08%00-6TANI 8T02/92/TT 08Z6T0-0d 9TZ206T
‘ST 00°009'61 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-00TT-T0 T 0B00-6TANI 8102/92/1T 6L2610-0d STZO06T
ad 40 I4Ed AINNOCD VWVHAL 00/%BTT00
+ 007002 INONOWY ILNAWAYE TVIOL
007002 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-€T8L-T0 T ONINIVML 8T/0€/TT ‘%02 8102/8Z/TT BLEETIO-Od E0€06T
£20€TZ089 IONVITIV TIVMAINOLS 00/58%100
‘€T * PP°GLOET INNOWY INIWAVA TYIOL
' 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T $-S662L9669E WHTA AON BT10Z/92/T1T 91$000-0d
‘g 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9-6ZLYLLTE66 SH AON BI0Z/92/TT 91%000-0d
T394 00/%80000
%+ 00°BET IHOONY INIWAVE TYLOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0685-009€~0000-0-0000-T0 T 152 8102/10/21 TE$000-04
2886LT089 FOIAYAS DNINTINDS XHWVEYA 00/L0%100
* 8T°€Z¢ IHOOWNY INIWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-€S0-000-00€%-000T~-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T €986LE 8T0T/BO/TT 0026T0-0d 9ET06T
0t1°zoe d NN 00000-£50-000-00E%-000T~-0009-0-05E€0-T0 T TET6LE 8T0Z/TO/TT 00Z6T0-0d 9ETO6T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T €SS6LE B8T0Z/S0/TT LI¥000-0d
FIYMAUYH ANYTEO 00/.20000
¥ 927 C6E INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-00€5-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 SETIW/STVEN 0dSYD D3d 8T0Z/T0/ZT 090000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-0025-004%-0000-0-0000-T0 SETIN/STYEN OdSYD AON 8T02/T0/ZT 090000-Ad
HNMOL ENITOL 00/9€TT00
I8N Jwy bty SAWe6L aq ¥pg 31s  fqo oung Teop x  s9¥ p4 uotadraosaq 93eq  sousx9Iay bay
unu 3uncooy unu ygvy 2dA3 3T1sodeq wnu gl xeg Sueu JTWsY IPpPY/Iopusp
aNnd TYIENED 10 : pung
<< uado >> 610C £¢ AYVNNYL:6Z HOIVE 6200 :HOIVH 8T0T Sz AMYNNY['6Z HOIWE
HOVd LZ:9T 81/90/2T 2T1°00°'T  0O0SAdY LSITHENd HTAVAYd SINNODOY ¥¥SP8L  "1SIA TTOOHDS QHIAINN NOITIWYH ZTO

48



¥8°2S LNNOWY XY JSN TYIOL
T6°L8BZ 9% xx T6°LBT'9V LNANAYA pung IYLOL
Sv 12 * §%°1C LNAOWY INIWAYd IVILIOL
Sv 1T NN 00000-000-000-0685-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-10 88%T6T9A80000 8T0Z/T0/ZT LS0000-Ad
sdn 00/8%1T00
2T L INAOWY XYL dASO TIVIOL
S6°%85°¢ * 96 P8BS 'E LNNOWY INIWAYd TYVIOL
0E" %S NN 00000-020-000-26E%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 EOLTETO00L¥09PEY BTIOZ AON 8102/T0/2T T90000-Ad
60°09T'T NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 EOLTETO00LFOSTEY 8T0Z AON 8T0Z/T0/2T 190000-Ad
9€"GEC NN 00000-200-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 EOLTIETO00LY09%2% BIOZ AON 8T10Z/10/2T T90000-Ad
SE° B NN 00000-000-000-0025-00TB-0000-0-0G6T8-10 EOLTETOQOLYOSTEF BIOZ AON 8102/10/2T T90000-Ad
oo°2¢t NN cooooiooc-ooo-cmmm-uOﬁm-cooouoqcmHmuﬂo EOLTIETOO0L¥09%C% BIDZ AON 8102/T10/2T T190000-Ad
€1°059 NN 00000-000-000-E6E#~00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 £0LTIETO000LP09%ZF BIOEZ AON 8T02/10/2T 190000-Ad
62" €S 6C°ES a4 NN ocoac-ooorooouoomw-ooamlcocauanomﬁwiﬂo T SAITd4NS/SINYd INIYW 8T0Z/€Z/TT ELEGTO-0d 66206T
C5'6LE 00°00S 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0~8EEL-TO 1 STYaW INIANLS ' E@OETI00 H0d HSYD B8I0Z/€Z/TT TSE6TO-0Od I8Z06T
SL'9¢ (43 4 NA&A ooooorooo:coo|00mw|oocﬁ|0Hﬂﬂ|c’ﬂaoorﬁc 1 SHIT4ANS TOOHDSHUA 8T02/€2/TT 0SE6T0-Od 08ZO6T
(QENNIINOD) ZBETOO
junowy 3aN Juy bt SAWEL ad ¥pd 31ts  [qo oung Teop x say Pa uotadraosag 23%q Spusasisy bay
wnu 3unosoy unu yay odA3 3tsodeg wnu al xem |Sweu JTwSY IPPY/IOpusp
ANNJA TYEIENED T0 * pung
<< uado >> 6T0C €C AYVNNYL:6Z HOIVE 6200 :HDIVE 810C Sz AYVONVL'6C HOLYE
i dO¥d Le:9T 81/90/2T 21°00°'1 00SXdv ISITHId 3™ Yd SINNODDV ¥PS¥8C  "1SIA TOOHOS QEIAINA NOLTIWYH ZT0

49



86°¢ LNOOWY XVI dSN TYIOL

08 %ET +x 0B°%CT ININAYI pund TYLOL

86" € INOOWY X¥I SN TYIOL

99°9L * 99794 LHOOWY INTWAYE TYLOL
S6° %S S6° %S d NX 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T SO0’ €IT TOOHDSTYA 8T02/€2/TT LPE6T0-0d LLZO6T
L 12 L' Te d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T SM00d HIT TOOHOSHYd 8T0Z/€C/TT LPEGTO-Od LLZO6T
HLYI0dd0D MNYE S N 00/28€100

1" 8% * PI'8¥% LHNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL
ze° 0z (A1 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TET-0~-50T9-2T T SZB0006S0ZEPS009 BTOZ/0E/OT SEZ6T0-0Od T9TO6T
28 LZ [4: AR 4 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T SZB0006S0ZEFS009 8TOZ/0E/0T SECZ6TO-0Od I9TO6T
ONI XDVIWMYHA SAD 00/905000

junowy 38N Juy by SdW6L ad ¥pd 3Ts [qo oumd TeoH X 9% pa uotadradssq @3eq sousia3zsy boy
unu Junosoy unu ygy odA1 3tsodeg wnu QI Xel Sweu JITWSY  IPPY/IOpusp
INIWGOTIARA TIIHD A pung

<< uadg >> 6102 €T AYVNNVL:6Z HOIVE 6200 :*HOIVH BT0T ST XMVANY['6Z HOIVE
S gDV¥d LZ:9T B8T/90/2T 21°00°T 00SXdY ISITAId HTIVAVd SINNODOY $¥SPRL  “1SIA TTOOHDS QIIJINN NOILTIWWVH 210

50



L TLT
9L°65L
SE €86

TETEET
TL'6%
97 €8

S6°¥vL
0€°set
¢5°99¢
EL° VY

00" T¥%

L1921
€T 2vT

gz reet
0T €0c
95°'T0E
€6°8%T
$9°2SE
TL°20€
09°29

A AE°114
20°¢€9

¢z e9¢c
¢S°50¢€
0%°'0€e
90°88

99°'1¢€T
8%'08¢
$0°92T
91°282
0%'0¢Z
SLTPPE
¢S ETIT

Junowy

9

000
0070
0070

‘T 000
‘T 0070
00°0
000
00°0
000

000
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00D
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0
000
0070
00°0

39N 3wy brg

dDV¥d LZ:9T 81/90/2T 21°00°1T 00SAdY

EEEEBEZ EEE

BEEEEEZEEEBEEBE585%

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T TS0E®99 8TI02/€0/2T LOF000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-€T T €8LZ%99 BTI0Z/E0/CT LOP000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET T 6%0£%99 8T02/€0/2T LO¥000-0d
HSEIA DIAIDYAO¥d 00/€9L000
¥ CTE'EET INOOWY INIWAYd TVIOL
00000-000-000-00EP-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 0806¥%£L80S 81T0Z/62/TT S50%000-0d
00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0~-0TES-€T T 1806¥%480S B8T0Z/62/1T SO0$000-0d
NANIT ® WMOAINA NOISSIW 00/265000
* S6°¥PL'T INNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T € L9628T 8T102/€0/2T S2H000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET ¢ SE6Z8T 8TI0C/€0/ZT S2%000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 129¢28T 8102/0€/11 S2%000-0d
00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 129281 8T0Z/0E/TT SZ%000-0d
00000-000-000-00€%~00LE-0000~0-0TES-ET T SE6TBT 8T0Z/€0/ZT SZH000-0d
00000-000-000-00€%-00L€E-0000-0-0TES~ET T L96Z8T BTIOC/E0/2T SZ¥000-0d
0D NOSTAINVA 00/%9L000
* TT'C6T'¥ INNOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 0ES0BOLT AON 8TI0Z/0E/TT S¥¥000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 62S080LT AON 8T0Z/0€/TT S$$000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 9T66S0LT AON 8102/0£/1T SHH000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T TZ66S0LT AON 8T0Z/0E/TT S$$000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0Z6650LT AON 8T0Z/0€/TT S¥%000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T PPPEEOLT 1DO 8T0Z/1€/0T S%%000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T EPPEEOLT IDO B8TI02/TE/0T S$H000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T SPPEEOLT IDO 8T0Z/TE/0T SHH000-Od
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T LPPEEOLT IDO BT0Z/TE/0T S$F000-0Od
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-€T T 9PPEEOLT IDO 8T0Z/TE/0T SHH000-04
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET T TBLLTOLT IDO 8T0Z/TE/0T SHPH000-0Od
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET I 0FPLLTOLT IDO 8TOZ/TE/0T SPH000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T PLLLTOLT IDO BT0Z/TE/OT SHPP000-04
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 90L9669T ID0 810Z/TE/0T S¥$000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-004€-0000-0-0TES-ET T €699669T IDO BT0Z/TE/0T SHH000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 96996691 IDO 8T0Z/1E/0T S¥%000-0d
00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T B8CLI98B69T IDO 8T02/TE/0T S$$000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T LTL9869T IDO 8T02Z/TE/0T SHH000-0d
00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T £TLI9B69T 1DO 8T0ZT/TE/0T SHH000-0d
KYEWNYEID TYLSAND 00/29L000

SdWeL aa ¥ed 3ts [go oung teop 3 €99 pa uotidraosag
wnu JUNON0Y unu vy ®dA3 3tsodeg wnu I xer
YIYILIAVO £T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 6T0Z €2 XAVNNYIL:62 HOLVE 6200 :HOIVE

931eg 9d0u=axazsy bey
SWeu JITWaY IPPY/IOpUSA

BT0C ST AWVANYL'6Z HOLVL

ISITHYd EI¢ 7 SINNOIDY P¥S¥8L  "ISIA TIOOHDS AIIJINA NOITIWYH ZT0

51



6T:E€E:9T BI0E/90/CT :pPS3UTAg

‘paddrys aq TTIM ‘T ISYO3YD IBTIOP OXDZ IO ISqUNN
"SMOTJZSA0 (Nis O3 enp sproa BUTIUMOD j0u ‘27 spajutad aq o3 syooyd Jo Ioqumny
¢89S LNOOWY XV¥I #SN "TYIOL
SZ ESL’SS 00°0 *x¥y GC°CTSL'SS SSIDINLSIA TIV ¥Od IYLIOL
28799 LNOOWY X¥I HSN TYIOL
ST 2SL'5S 00°0 *r¥e GT°CTSL'SS LNAWAYd IDIVISIA 'TYLOL
2B 89S LNOOWY XV¥I 3SN TYIOL
G2 egSL’ss 000 #xx S E5L'SS LNHWAYd HOLVE TYIOL
bS"6EE'6 *x PS'6EL’6 LNINAYA puni Tviol
[A8 414 * TZ'HST LNNOWY LNAWAYL TYLOL
08'6ct 00°0 d NN ooooo|ooo|000100hw|00hm|oooo|o-Oﬁmmuma (4 $5059S 8T0Z/0€/TIT 8EH000-04
(4244 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00EP-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T $S069S 8T02/0€/TT 8EH000-0Od
SYIDOYD UHELINO 00/210200
€8°%10'2 x €8°%T0°T INOOWY INAWAYE TYLOL
junowy 38N juy brn SAN6L aa ¥pg 318 [qo oung teop x soy pa uot3drIosaq 9leqd  oouaxasgey bey
wunu JUNo2oy wnu vy adA3 3T1sodsg wnu gr xeg sweu ITWY IpPpY/Iopuspy
YI¥ALEZAVD €T pung
<< uado >> 610¢ EZ XJVANYL:6Z HOIVI 6200 ‘HOLYE 8T0C SZ AYVONYN‘6T HOIVE
(B qDVd LZ:9T 81/90/2T 2T1°00'7T 00S5Xav

LSITHNd STEYAVd SINNODOY

PPSP8L "LSIA TOOHOS QIATAINN NOILTIWVH 210

52



-

gifacl §&§§§ é&@\m

"SMOTJISA0 CN3S 03 anp EpTos butjumod jou 't rpojutxd oq 03 SDIYD JO ISCUNN
00°0 *rxy 9T €GE *SLOTYLSIA TIY¥ ¥04d TYLOL
000 *xxx 9T E€SE INAWAYd LDIVULSIA TYLIOL
00°0 *xxx 9T7€SE LNHNAVd HOLIVE TY.IOL
*¥ 9T €SE LNHWAVYA Pung TYIOL
» 9T €St LNNOWY INJIWAVA TEIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-£L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 000€AIQ ZOZEOSLD ¥IEWHDHA B8TO0Z/6T/IT 80¥000-0Od

TIVANYLS 00/%85000

unowy IsN

9T’ eS¢
9T’ €8¢
9T eS¢
9T €5¢
9T €8¢
91" €St
T

Juy bt SdAWeL ag dpd 3ats Eqo oung Teon X S52¥ pd uotadraosag a3ed sousaoiay bey
unu  Junodoy unu ygvy odA3 atsodeg wnu QI X®eIL Sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
NN TYIANED 10 : pung
<< uado >> 6T0T ‘€z XYVANVL ‘0f HOIVE 0£00 :HOIVH 6T0C 'tz AMWONYL ‘0€ HOIWd

HO¥d %¥0:0T 8T/0T/ZT ZT°00°'71 00SAav¥ LSITHId MMMMW¢Q SINNODOY YSLP8L  “LSIA TOOHOS QHIAIND NOITIWYH ZTO

53



68°982 + 68'98¢2 INNOWY INAWAYd TY.LOL
BL EO0CT 00000-000-000-00€%-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 € €1T6C 8T0Z/0T/ZT S9T6T0-0d ZBOOGT
T1°€8 T 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LZ2~-0000-0-0000-T0 2 €TT6C 8T0Z/0T/2T S9T6T0-0Od ZBOOGT
SHIHAOWL WOLSND S.AWNWIC 00/€2L000
05°9€ % 05°9¢ INNOWY INJWAYd TVIOL
00°LZ NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 HSVD ALLEd EWIHY 8T0Z/€0/ZT €90000-4d
i2°s NN 00000-000-000-0665-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0 HSVD ALLHd SWIHY BT0Z/€0/ZT €90000-Ad
62°% NN 00000-000-000-00€%-002€-0000-0-0000-T0 HSYD ALLdAd EWITY 8T0Z/£0/2T £90000-Ad
TOOHDS HDIH NOILTIWVH 00/LOEOOO
00°005'¢ ¥ 00°005'¢C LNNOWY INHWAVA TVIOL
00°00S'2 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T TII43d ADVISOd 685000005 8TI0Z/T0/2T 6LE6TO-Od LOEO6T
ONI YITYILSOd-dALODNYIA 00/62%000
00°0%8'6 * 00°0%8'6 LNNOWY INHWAYd TYLOL
00°088°C AN 00000-000-000-068S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T S00-aNOH B8T0Z-ASN NOILIIWYH 8T0Z/60/2T1 %E16T0-0d TS006T
00°096'9 AN 00000-050-000-068S-00568-0000-0-TST6-T0 T S00-NJIV¥H DOH-ASN NOLTIWYH 8T02/60/2T €€9810-0d
G6EL65S050 WWVIDONd SHILITIOVA TYNOILYONAT 00/2%0T00
EE"gE + £E'SQE LNNOWY LNIWAVd TVIOL
€EE€°GE NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T SS911€2T 8102/2T1/2T €£0%000-0d
IS LY 00/SL0TO0
00°9%T + 00'9%T LNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00°LL d 00000-000-008-00E%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥ BTLZIT 68S8586 WATH AON 8T102/LZ/TT 90%000-0d
00°T€E d 00000-000-000-00€%-000T~002€-0-0000-10 € BTLTZIT 6858586 €YITH AON 8T0Z/LZ/TT 90%000-0d4
00°¢L d 00000-000-000-00E£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 2 8TLZTT 6858586 INIVW AON 8T10T/LZ/TT 20%000-0d
00°'T€E d 00000-000-00T-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T 8TLCIT 6858586 SH AON BTI0T/LZ/TT 90%000-0d
SDNIYdS VIIHIS ¥ WIHWVHTIV 00/010000
umowy 3sN ad ¥pd ItTS  [Qo sung Teon A §3¥ pd uotidraoessg aeq sousxaisy bay
wnu JUnodsY Wnu vey adA3 3tsodag wnu QI XeL QWeu JTwed JAPPY/IOPUIA
aNNg TYIENID 10 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 8T0T £¢ AYVANVYL:TE HDIVE T€00 :HDIvd 6102 €T AWNANY[ *TE€ HOIVL
T dDovd 62 €T 8T/%T/2T 21°00°'"T 00SAdY LSITIYd ATHYAYd SINNODDY SZTIS8L  °“I1SIA TTOOHDS QEIAING NOITIWYH ZTO

54



6€8GL08 8T0Z/B0/TT €L2Z6T0-0d 60Z06T
$%9Z60T BTOZ/T0/TT TLTETO-Od 60C06T

SIMIYVINEIANS LTIYN JAVS 00/S81000

TII4AN TIDYLSOd SEEOLET 8T0Z/T0/2T 08E6T0-Od BOE06T

ONI IDOV HAVISHI-SIAMOH AANLIA 00/L05000

6T0Z NYL-ID0 896069Z0TE 8102/21/2T €%%000-04

ONI TIONId TIVHOTD SAMOE AENLIA 00/81%000
L6%L96 B8T0Z/TT1/2T SETI6T0-0Od 9£006T
SANIMJOOM HIION 00/6TL000
9Z18Z2T0 8T10Z/0€/TIT 0IZ6T0-0d $HTO6T
A'T1ddNS DNIATaM 90W 00/%25000
9€%¥F0E-E€ 8TOC/LE/TT ¥EF000-04

ONI SSYID YATIIN 00/960000

8/TT-9/TT STIVAW ANOD IWAN 8102/€0/21 S90000-Ad

AQad DIV 00/612000

BT/G/2T HDYITIW 8TI0Z/€0/2T $90000-Ad
NYWNYH NALSI¥X 00/0%9000

uotadraosasa s3eq aousxazay boy

|aweu 3TWSY IPPVY/IOPUSA

6102 £ AUVNNVL 1t HOLVH

S1°88 * S1°88 LNOOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
€0 9¢ €0 9¢ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-00C€-0-00TT-T0 T
21°2s ¢1°¢s d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€-0-00TT-T0 T
00°000°€ ¥« 00°000°€E INOOWY INIWAYE TYLOL
00°000°€E 00°000°€E A NN 00000-000-000-066S5-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
68E98ETP8
€5°SPT ¥ £5°G91 LNOOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
£S5 GPT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
LBCZFPETIOC
£5° 221 + £ES°CCT INNOWY INAWAYVL TYLOL
£5°221T £5°CCT d AN 00000-€T0-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
£STOBYSTE
00°61 x 00°6T INOOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
00'6T 00°6T d NN 00000-250-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-8EEL-TO C
¥9°'8CY * ¥9°8CV INONOWY INAWAVA TYLOL
v9'BZV 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 €
00°%0T * 00°%0T INNOWY INHWAVd TY.IOL
00° %01 NN 00000-000-000-00Z25-00TB-0000-0-0ST8-10
18°'6 * I8°6 LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
T8°6 NN 00000-000-000-0025-00€£L~-0000-0-0000-10
qunowy 38N Juy bty SANEL aa ¥pd 318 [qo ound Te0n A €9¥ p4d
uNu  UNODDY wnu ey adA3 771sodag wnu QI X®BL
NN TYIENIED T0 ¢ pung
<< uado >> 8T0C €2 XWVANVL:TE HDOLVE TE00 ‘HOIVE
% qOYd 6Z €T 81/%1/2T 21°00°1 00SA4Y

LSITHId mqmmmﬂm SINNODOY

GZTS8L °ISIC TOOHOS QIIAINN NOLTIWVH 210

55



LT 867%

06 767
26 %0¢
26°¥%0¢
8E°59C
89°618

90°¢€8
0E"6SL
9L"€LO

00°sLe
00°SLE

€87 2T
€EB CZET

junowy 239N

£9°6

LNOOWY X¥I JS TYIOL

HAYD WATE DI 810Z/T0/2T 20%000-0d
H24YD SH DA 8T0Z/T0/2T 20%000-0d
INIVW WaTd DEA BT0Z/T10/2T 20%000-04
INIYW SH DAQ 8T0Z/T0/ZT 20%000-0d

LNEWEDOVNYN HLSYM 00/LLE000O

THIIANO HDNVHD-6PSY 8102/62/1T 99€6T0-0d 262061

SAILITILO MNAVE DOH-8%SY 8T02/62/T1T 02Z6T10-0Od 9ST06T

DNI DIFETYM 00/0TZT00
NI-L62Z8TT0 AON BT0Z/0E/TT 92%000-0d

ONI AITVYO 40 SHDIA¥HS TOOHDS 00/LETO00

DV SSYID XO0D-9609L%9W 8T0Z/%0/60 H8E6T0-0d TLZO6T

‘36 »x LT°86%'96 INANAYS pund MVIOL
‘1 * 06°%6%'T INNOWY INAWAY TYLOL
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
'sL ¥ 90°£€8'GL INOOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
‘9 0E"65L"S d NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-00%T-T0 T
‘69 9L €28'0L 4 NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-00%T-T0 T
+ 00°SLT INOOWY INAWAYA TVIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T
£9°6 INNOWY X¥I HSN TVIOL
+ £8°2F1 INQOWY INEWAVd TYIOL
00°0 4 NX 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTI-0-0000-T0 T
Juy bra SAWEL ag ¥pg 1ts  [go oung Teop x  soy pd

€

HO¥d 6Z:€T BT/¥1/21 2T1°'00°11

wnu UnoooY

unu Yy

aNNd TYYENID 10
<< uadp >>

00SXdvY

2dA3 31soded wnu gI Xer

pung

B8I0Z €T AVVANV[L:TE HOLYE T€00 :HOLVE
ISITa¥d FTIYAYd SINNODOY

uotidrxosaq 23eg souaxsjay bey
SWeU JTWIY IAPPY/IOPUSA

6T0Z EC AUYNNYL Tt HOIVE
SZTIS8L "ISIQ TOOHDS QIIAINAN NOLTIWYH TTO

56



BE'6E

** BE'6C INTWAYI pung TYIOL
8E"6E + BE°6E INOOWY LNIFWAYE TYLOL
I1°%2 TT've 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%~000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T
Lz sl LZ"ST d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T~0TTT-0~-S0T9-2T T
junowy 3sN 3wy bt SAW6L aa ¥pg ITs [qo oung Teon x  s8y pa

Wwnu JUNoOIY wunu yagy 8d43 3Tsodsg wnu g1 xel
LNINdOTHATA ATIHD [ A pung
<< usdo >> 8102 €¢ AMWANVL:TE HOIVE TE00 :HOIVH
4 gD¥d 62 €T BT/$T/2T 2170011 00SXdv¥ LSITEYd ITEYAYd SINNODIOY

€59490¢ 810Z/62/1T 2LE6TO-Od 86Z06T
E¥P9C0E BT0Z/BZ/TT ZLEGTO-0d 862061

uotadraosag 93eq sousasiay bay
Sweu TwaY IPPY/IOPUSA

6102 €C ARYVANVL :TE HDIVL
SCIS8L "LSIG TOOHDS OIIAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

57



Aq prayrogany

£q posiaiy

———
=

0€E"ZLO'66

0£°2LD’66

0€°2LD 66

SL'PES'®

§9°TLZ'T
0L°96¢
18°90L
06 E6T
9L Se-

L0"S0T
TL°8E
98799

E0"8ST'€
L9°09L"'T
88'€TT'T
TE ELT
LT°00T

Junowy 33N

S govd

O0T*TE:ET 8TOZ/%T/2T :poluTad

*BMOTIISA0 Qnas 03 anp SpToA Burjunoo jou ‘gz :pajutad aq 03 S}O9YD IO IqunN
£9°'6 LNAOWY XV¥I dS0 TYLOL
00°0 +x¥xx 0E°CTLO'66 SIDIVLSIA TIV ¥0d TYLOL
£9°6 INOOWVY XVl HSN 'TYLOL
00°0 v¥y¥y 0€°C2L0'66 LNIWAYE LOI¥LSIA ‘IYLOL
£9°6 LNNOWY XV¥I ASN TYIOL
00°0 xxyx 0€£°2L0'66 IRAWAYd HOLVH TY.LIOL
xy GL'PES'D INIWAYG pund "TV.IOL
» G9'TLZ'T INAOWY LNHWAYd TV.LOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T L505%99 8T0C/01/2T L0%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T 658%%99 8T102/0T/21 L0%000-0d
00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 8LBYH99 8T0Z/0T/CT LO%000-0d
N 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET LLO9TH99VY 8TI0Z/62/TT 800000-WD
HSHYA DIAIDVA0Ud 00/€9L000
* LO°GOT INIOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TE€S-ET T Z22S61880S BIOTZ/TT/2T S0%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T ETS6TBBOS 8T0Z/TT/ZT SO0%000-0d
NIENIT 3 WMOJINN NOISSIW 00/265000
% €0°8ST'E INNOWY INEWAYd TYLOL
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 TZ9€BT 8T02/0T/2T S2%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € 295€8T 8T0Z/0T/2T SZ¥000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00¢£%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T Z9S5€EBT 8T0Z/0T/2T S2%000-04
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T TZ9ERBT 810Z/01/2T STH000-0Od
0D NOSTAINVA 00/%9.000
Juy bt SdKWée.L ad ¥pd 3ts [go oungd TR0 X $3¥ pd uotidiaonssa 23edq apuaxsiay beay
unu  JUNOIDY unu vgy adAy 3tsodag wnu QI Xer Sweu JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA
YIgdLadavo €T ¢ pung
<< uedpo >> 8TO0C €Z AMVYNNVL:TE HOLVA TE€00 :‘HOLVL 6T0C EZ AYYONYL Tt HDLIVE
62:€T 8T,/¥1/2T1 2T 00°11 00SXdv LSITIYd JTEYAYd SINNODOY SZ1S8L "LSIA TOOHDS UATAINN NOITIIWVH ZT0

58



890052£09 8102/0T/2T 21%000-0d
DNI QIYATIIH 00/2L0000
9TE€02ISd 8102/6T/2T 98E6T0-0d STE06T

FYOLSYOHEN HSNOHNITAD 00/¢8L000

SHEA NOILILOETH/ANOg-066EF BTOZ/TE/TT 690000-Ad

I43d SNOILOHETH AINNOD NNITD 00/%2S100
B%8TZ B8T0Z/8T/CT 6T1Z6T0-0d ¥STO6T

ONI NOIIDAYLSNOD NITINVIA 00/609000

SEEd 810 IJHS-ATINL 8T0Z/TE/ZT L90000-Ad

WAL -SULSTVD 00/%E££000

GWIEY L¥ED HIDOOD 810Z/1€/CT 990000-Ad

OQ¥DIYEW ALLAL 00/2L2000
$0¥2LZZ 8T0Z/81/2T LBEGTO-Od 9TE06T
ONI SMUOMLAN YANDVI¥vd 00/69L000
TT1Z0TECT 8108/2T/2T €0%000-0d

I3IY 00/SL0T00

uoTidTIosaq 23ed aousxaiay bay
QWRU JTWSN IPPY/IOpuUSp

6107 €2 AYYONYL!ZE HOLVE

99165 % 99°16S INOOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL
99°'16S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00TB8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
8% T6% ¢+ 8% 167 INNOWY INIWAVYd TYIOL
8% T16% 8% 16¥% d NN 00000-250-000-00E%-000T-0009-0-05S€E0-TO0 T
00°99% '€ + 00°99%°'¢ LNNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°99% '€ NN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL-0000-0-0000-1T0
00°005°'S6 ¥ 00°005’G6 INNOWY ILNIWAYd TYLOL
00°005'S6 00°000°'00T 4 NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-00%T-T0 T
TLLYLTOBS
00" 91T * 00°9TT INOOWY INHWAYd TVLOL
00°9TT NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LC-0000-0-0000-T0
00°0C x 00702 INNOWY INAWAYL TYILOL
00°0¢ NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
QD 0EE + 00°0¢tE LNOOWY LNIWAVd TYLOL
00'0gE 000kt A NN 00000-000-000-0€95-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T
TiIv08E0ES
SZ°'96 x G2°96 LNNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
G296 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
junowy 38N 2wy bl SdAW6L aa ¥p€ 31s [go oung Teod X S2¥ pd
wnu UNodOV unu ygy adA3 3tsodsg wnu QI XeJ
aNNA TYIIANTD 10 ¢ pung
<< uado >> 610C t¢ AYVNNVL:Zt HOLVH CE00 :HOLVYE
T HOV¥d €0:%HT 8T/LZ/2T 21°'00°71 00SAdY

LSITHYd ATAVAYd SLNOODDY

8TSG8L "ILSIA TOOHDS GHIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

59



68°9¢
9% 1T
£9v°G¢C

00°9€8'9
00°9€8°9

9L TT
9L°TT

00°0%S
00°0%S

€1°961
€1°961

00°SLB‘T
00°SL8'T

€L°0T

€L°0T

junowy 3sN

Z govd

%+ 68°9¢€ INMNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
9% 1T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T T00¥0LECS8YZ BTI0Z/61/2T S6€6T0-0d OTEO6T
£7°5C d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T T008LSLTZSBYZ 8T02/6T/2T S6€610-0d OTE06T
ONI IOdAd #DIAA0 00/60€£000
+ 00°9€8’9 INMOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°9€8°9 4 AN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-008E~0-05S€-T0 T $6€6T BT0Z/6T/CT V6EETO-Od TTEOET
IPPTSLETE JOHS SVANYD S.AETLON 00/S%ET00
+ 9L°2T INOOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
9L' 2T d NN 00000-€£T0-000-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T 91609% 8I0Z/%T1/2T 0%1610-0d %20061
NOILOINNOD DISAW 00/1.88000
+ 00°0%S ILMNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T 9Z90TM DRA 8T0Z/80/2T 0%%000-0d
ZI9ES6THT TOAILNOD QHAM ¥ LSHd S, ANIVT 00/88€T00
x €1°96T INNOWY INIWAYd 'TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 STVEW/STTIN OHSVD AWWNNYL 8T0C/TE/CT 0L0000-Ad
ANMOL ENITIOL 00/9ETTO0
+ 00°GLB'T IHNOWY INAWAYE TYIOL
00°648'T d AN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T HDIOANI dNZ-S8 B8T0Z/TE/TT ODE6TO-Od H6T06T
TTZISHLGS AYTD W YNNVHOL 00/65ZT00
x EL°0T INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
€L 0T d NN 00000-000-00T-00E£%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 T SSYd AWILEAIT-€1062 8T0Z/%T/2T S91610-0d 280061
SHIHAOYL WOISND SiAWWIL 00/€2L000
Juv bry SdWelL ad ¥ypg 3ts [qo oung {eop X ©94 pd uotidraoseq 93e@  =DuUaI2I9¥ boy
wnu 2uUnooovy unu vay adiy 3tsodsg wnu I Xer sweu JTWaY IPPY/Iopusp
aNad  TYEANTD 10 pung
<< uado >> 6102 £ AYYANYL:gE HOLVE ZE00 :HOLVE 6102 €2 AWNONY[L!ZTE HOIVE
€0:%T BT/LZ/CT 2I°00°T  OOSAAY LSITE¥d ATEYAYd SINNODDY 81558 ‘ISIA "TOOHOS QATAINN NOLTIWVH ZT0

60



Ly 6l
L% 6T

05°S0¢2
SL°20T
SL°20T

o008
oo-oe

00°S%2
00°S¥%¢

[428°TA 284
[A2-TA 24

LT 16
(A4
S8 9%

L?°20C
EELL
$T°SCT

SL720T
SL"20T

00°08

er 9Lt ’e

[4%8 474
00'1T

¥ LY°6T LNOOWY LNIWAVd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-06B%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6~T0

¥ 05°50¢C INOOWY INHNAVd TTVLOL
4 AN 00000-€85-008-00£%-00L2-0000-0-1080-T0 €T
d AN 00000-£85-008-00€¥%-000T-0TTT-0-1080-10 T

TLIP96ELY

+ 00°08 LNNOWY LNAWAVd TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-T000-T0 T

¥ 00°S%2 LNNOWY LNHWAYd TYIOL
AN 00000-000-000-0£95-00T8-0000-0-0ST8B-T0

v08E086%S

x THTI9LY'C LNOOWY LNIWAY] TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00%%-02%2-0000-0-0S16-10 T

+ LT 16 INAOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
NN 00000-000-000~00€¥%-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥

* LV°202 LNOOWY ILNIWAYd TYLOL
00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T
00000-000-000~-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0518-T0 T

UIVdEAN/ONIAdIHS-BIST62IA8 BT0Z/TE/ZT TL0O000-Ad

sdn 00/8%1100

SIMIDYL J4YIS-T9%T 8T0Z/ST/0T 26€6T0-0Od TTIEO6T
SIEMDVYL AAVIS-T9%T 8T0Z/ST/0T ZEE6T0-0Od TTEOET

ONIINI¥d Y¥vd ¥EddN 00/958000
68%00-6TANI BT0Z/6T/TT EEE6T0-Od LSTO6T

0d 40 HDIAA0 ALNNOD YILSVHS 00/%2£000

INAWTOVIJTY Q¥JdAEM-ZEEECZ 8T0Z/TE/CT 890000-Ad

ALT¥NDES IDFTHS 00/9€1000

HANNVDS DOTO9UUA-0LS8EEE 8T0Z/LT/ZT 29E6T0-0d S8ZO6T

ANVIWOD NYDYOW AVd 00/0TST00

FECGTEE BT0Z/L0O/TT STT6T0-0Od 220061
SS60SEE 8T0Z/0T/2T STIT6TO-Od CZOO06T
NOIIVIOd¥OD TIIND 00/%€T000

0Z6TT6L 8T0Z/%0/2T ZE¥000-0d
9L¥6LEZ BTOZ/90/2T ZEF000-0d

ONI RTddNs DIVIDITH LIVId 00/215000

junowy JIaN

€ gOvd

Juy brT

€0:%T 8T/LZ/TT 217001 00SAd¥

SAW6L ad ¥pg 3ts  [go oung Teon X sod P
unu  JUNodOY unu vay odA3 3tsodag wnu gr xer

AaNNg TYIENED 10 : pung
6102 €T AYVNNY[:ZE HOIVE 2E00 :HOIVH
LSITEYd F™=IXYd SINNODOY

<< uadp >>

uotadraossq 23eq souaxsjay bay
sweu JTWSY IAPPY/IOPUSA

6T0Z £ ANVONY['CZE HOLVH
81658, °"ISIA TOOHDS QAIJAINN NOITIWVH ZTO

61



L9 E6S'ETT +s L9'E6S'ETT LINAWANYd pung TYLOL

Lo HST * PL ST INOOWY INTWAYd TYIOL

L BGT 86° 1T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002€E-0-0000-T0 T SEITddNS EDIJA0 8T0Z/90/CT 161610-0d ZOTO6T
LIVATYM 00/%59000

Junowy I8N Juy bt SAN6L aa ¥pd 3ts [qo oung Teod X S99 DI uotadraosaa 23eq  ®ousxagey bey
wau Junodoy wnu vev 2dA3 3tsodsg wnu QI Xel sweu ATWSY IPPY/IOPUIA

aNnd TYEENID 0 ¢ puna

<< uwado >> 6T0Z EC XY¥NANYL:¢E HOILVE 2£00 *HOLWE 6102 €2 AWYONVYL!ZE HOIVE
14 FOYd €0:%T 8T/42/CT ¢1°00°T  00SAdY ISITad ATSYAYd SINNODDY 815580 ‘ISIQ TOOHDS QHIAINA NOLTIWYH ZTO

62



L9 E09'ETT

L9 E09'ETT

L9 €09 ETT

00°0T

00°0T
00°0T

junouwy 313N

00°0 EE XS

00°'0 rrxy

00°0 *ry

*x

*

00°0 d NN 00000-000-
Juy bty SAW6L aa ¥pd

wnu JUnoodoy

LO:%0:%T 8T0Z/LZ/TT :PS3uTid

*SMOTIXSA0 Qnas 03 anp SpToa Burjunoo jou 'z :pojutad o 03 S}OOUD JO ISQUNN
L9 E09'ETT PSLOTALSIA TTY ¥04d TYLOL
L9 E09'ETT INHWAYE IOIULSIA TYLOL
L9 E09°ETT INIAWAYd HOLVH 'TYLOL
00°'0T ININAYA Pung TYLOL
00°0T INNOWY ILNHWAVd TVIOL
000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€ET € SHHEA (HDI¥) HOVIOLS-EHHET9Z BT0Z/8T/ZT STH000-0d
Sao0d ¥¥IS aIoD 00/602000
31S [go ound TROD X €9¥ pd uotradrassag 93eq  SousieIay beay
unu veay adAk3 3tsoded wnu g1 xer sweu 3TWSY IPPY/IOpuUsSA
YIdaL3490 €T ¢ pung
6T0C €2 AWMVNNVL:ZE HOLVYE ZE00 ‘HOLVE 6T0Z €T AYVANYL!ZE HOIVA

S aD¥d

<< uadp >>

€0:%T 8T/L2/2T 21°00°1 00SAdY LSITHEd &7° 7d SINQODOVY BISS8L "ISIA TOOHDS AIIAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

63



TE L9T x TE"LOT INNOWY INHWAYE TYLOL
1€°00T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T1-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 2
00°L9 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0T29S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
00°09¢’6 + 00°09€'6 LNNOWY INAWAYd TVLOL
00°09T’'2 00°091°¢ d AN 00000-000-000-068S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°00Z°L 00°0 d AN 00000-050-000-0685-0058-0000-0-1ST6-T0 T
g2 L0592 x 2Z°LO9'T INNOWY INIWAYA TTVILOL
TL 1S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 1T LLLLTTITHIE NUL
L 1S 000 d NN 00000-000-000-06S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-1T0 T LLLLTTTPTIY NYLD
6T TLC 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTPTEL NYL
00" el 000 d NN 00000-000-000-065S5-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTDPZOE NND
S9°0%¥% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T L9%9.882¢EY NP
66°69T°T 00’0 d NN 00000-000-000-065SS-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 T CS9EPBE930 NVEL
L6803 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T LLLLLTIPTES NYL
00°000°'TT ¥ 00°000'TT LNOOWY LNAWAYd IVLOL
00°000'TT 00°000'TT d AN 00000-6%0-000-0685S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0 2
00°0 00°000‘'z2 2 AN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
978962089
8L°9TZ x 8L 91T INOOWY INEWAYd TIYV.LOL
8L°91Z NN 00000-000-000-0685-009£-0000-0-0000-T0
0S 08T ¢+ 057081 INAOWY INAWAYd TVIOL
00°LL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%-00L2-0000-0-0000~T0 ¥ 8TLTZZT 6858586 WHTH D& BTI0Z/LZ/ZT
00°91 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-002€E-0~-0000-T0 € BTILZZT 6858586 AYTIHA DAA 810Z/LeT/TT
00 t¢ 060 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 2 BTLZTT 68598586 INIVW DJA BIOZ/LZ/TT
05°99 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E®-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T BTILZZT 68S8SB6 SH DAA 8102/L2/2T
junowy 39N Juy b1t SANET aa ¥pd 3ts [go oung Teop x  soy pa uotadraosad
wunu UNeDoY wnu yay adA3 31sodeg wnu QI xXer
aNNd TYYENID T0 pund

<< uado >> 6T0Z €T AYVNANYL:€E HOLVE ££00 :HOIVH

1 dO¥d TE€:€T 6T/60/T0 217001 00GAdY LSITHEYd FIEVAYd SINNODDVY

6ZPB06EOTIY MVW-NYL 6T02/10/10 %2%000-0d
6Z7806EL0TIY ¥YW-NVL 6T02/T0/10 $2%000-0d

SNOILOTOS ONITIVW 44 00/€20T00

900-aNOg 8T0Z-ASN 6102/20/T0 ¥ETIETO-0Od TS006T
900 N¥VE DOH-ASN 6102/20/T0 ££98T10-0d

810CZ/82/C1
8102/82/21
g810Z/92/21
810T/92/21
810Z/92/C1T
g810z/92/21
810Z/92/21

S6EL6S0S0 WWYDONd SHILITIDVA TYNOIIYDNAR 00/2%0T00

¢2%000-0d
2T%000-04
22%000-0d
¢ev000-0d4
22%000-0d
2Z%000-0d
¢Zv000-0d

0D HDIAYES VILYM VINJOAITYD 00/£50000

BYET ‘6702 ¥YW-NYL 6T0Z/I0/10 SHZ6T0-0Od 69TO6T

AONVHO ‘670 J0 MANd QIAN 8T10Z/T0/T0 S%Z6T0-0d 69T06T

d0 €070 STIID 3 SA0H 00/962100

6102 ¥ WID ‘XV¥1 THNA DIA-ID0 BI0Z/10/10 9L0000-Ad

NOILYZITVN03 J0 quvod 00/Z€€000

3eq

90%000-04
90%000-04
S0%000-0d
90%000-04

opusxagey bay

SWRU JTWIY  IPPY/IOpuUsp

6T0C EC AYVANVL :E£E HOLVE
£E08SBL "LISIA TOOHDS QEIJAINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

64



6EEET
vSTE9
€97 ¢d

¥y 1e
vvIC

00°SL¥'ST
00°SL¥’ST

00°0LL L
00°0LL"L

0T"0TT
0T 0TT

25'615°T
2S'615'T

%" 80¢
v 80¢C

007091
00°09T

Jjunowy asN

+ ¥V IC INOQOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
7% 12 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-T0 T
+ 00°GLP'ST INNOWY INZWAYA ‘TYLIOL
00°065 d NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-L8€9-T0 T
+ 00°0LL'L INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
00°0LL L d NN 00000-050-000-0029-0058-0000-0-00%T-T0 T
%+ 0T°0TT INOOWY INHWAVA TVIOL
NN 00000-ET0-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
¥ TS'6TS'T INOOWY INZWAVE TYLIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 T
8%0€8L0Z0
« 1% 80¢C INNOWY INIWAVA TVIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T
*+ 007091 INQOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
00°09T d AN 00000-000-000-068S5-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 I
TEEBIE08BY
Juy bty SAW6L aa ¥pg 315 [go oung 120D X 99 pa
unu  JUN0O0Y unu vey 9dA3 3tsodeq wnu gr xer
aNnd TYAENID T0 : pung
<< uado >> 6102 £Z AWVONYL:E£E HOLVE EE€00 *HOIVE
TE:ET 6T/60/T0 2ZT°00°T  00SA4Y ISITANd HTEYAVd SINNODOY

4 aovd

00°0 d NN 00000-€S0-000-00€E%-000T-0009-0-0G€0-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E¥-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T

£6828€ 8T02/L2/CT 0026T0-0d 9ETO6T
608€£8E 8T02/TT/CT LT¥#000-0d4
9T0€8€ 8T0Z/TIT/ZT LI¥#000-0d

HFIVM@IVH ANY'TIO 00/L20000

T006LSL2S8%Z B8102/02/2T S6€6T0-Od OTE06T

ONI IO4ddd d0Idd40 00/60£000

66596 NJVH DOH TYNId 8T0C/TE/ZT 8ET6T0-Od 25006T

ONIQTIING XHTTIVA HIMON 00/990200

N¥VE DOH-ZPTT LTOZ/TE/ZT $OH6TO-Od 0EE06T

ONI SHIVIDOSSY ® TIVH L W 00/098000

FOVATIN DAA-ID0 6T0Z/80/T0 LL0000-Ad

ATOMES ¥SSIUYA 00/S0%100

dIOA 6T02 N¥L BT0Z/TO0/T0 2%%000-0d

ONI SNOILVDINAWWNOD HAIL 00/€L6000

T8ITEL BTOEZ/90/TT 0€%000-0d

00 RIddNs NOSTIN o0 00/820T00

DNILSAL XYOM ANOH-TLE60TT 8TI0Z/8Z/TT L6E6T0-0d €TE06T

uotydraosadg o3eq  2ousasiey boy
sweu JTWSY IAPPY/IOPUSA

6102 €2 A¥YANYL :€€ HOIVL
€08S8L  “ISIA TOOHOS QIIJINN NOLTIWYH 210

65



66°BE LNOOWY X¥I dSN TVLIOL

829555%%09%C% DAA 8t0T/92/CT
8Z95SS¥¥09%2Y DAA 8T02/92/CT

STYAEW THAVII STYNIJA MOVIL 610Z/10/T0
SHITAdNS HAVEL TYINAINO 6T0Z/€0/T0
df MO¥d Sdn I¥VWS DdY 610Z2/€0/T0
joog SSY d/¥ SAAVAITIVAN 6T10Z/€0/TO
SHITAANS IdHA HOHAL 6T02/€0/10
d1nda/dns "4 g VITd 6T0Z/€0/T10
TALOH STYNIA MOVML 6T02/£0/10
SHITAANS DIW INAYYd/IdAY 6T0Z/€0/T0
TALOH 4NOD ¥SDY 0D 6T10Z/€£0/T0

TIAVEL/TANd DIV 6T0Z/€0/10

SDIW HLIS J40 NIWAY 610Z/€0/T0

ALTI0JI0D MNVH

DFA-1dES FOVIAAO 8102/02/2T
03d-IdES EOVIAAO 8T10Z/02/2T
DHA-I14ES FOVYHIAO 8102/02/TT
8€LSHET NY[ €VTIZ 8102/02/21
BELSYET NYL WATHE 8102/02/2T

BELSPEZ NYL SH 8102/02/2T
8ELSTEC NV[ LSIA B8T0Z/0E/2T

ANVAWNOD NYDIOW

9-6ZLPLLIEZ66 SH DAJ 8102/9Z/21
-S662L9669€ WITH DAd BT0Z/82/2T

00°L69°¢€ £ 00°L69°€E IMNOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
LT 6L NN 00000-900-00T~-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10 555
67076 NN 00000-000-000-26€%-0018-0000-0-0000-10 5SS
00°%91 00" %91 4 NN 00000-300-00T-00Z25-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
¥ LL 11°28 d NX 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T000-10 T
66°61F %7 0S¥ 4 NA 00000-000-000-00€%-0Z%Z-0000-0~0516-10 T
0% 0% ECEF 4 NX 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
S0°19 S0°19 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-02%2-0000-0-05T6-T0 T
89° 82T 0S°TET 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-002£-0-0000-T0 T
¥ETST6 90" €LE‘T 4 NN 00000-900-00T-0025-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
S6° 1€ S6°T€E d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0T0E-TO T
86°59¢C 86°59¢ d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0P-T0 T
62°€9¢€ 62" €9¢E d NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-00BE-0-0T0L-TO T
LL 802 LL 80T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 €
LT°950'% * L% 950°% IMOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
ZLT oL NI 00000-€T0-000-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 geLGYET
62°9¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 8 BELSVET
00" LT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 L 8ELSYET
TE“ €61 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-002€-0-0000-T0 ¥
£2°8€8'1 0070 d NN 00000-000-008-0235-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
60" TLE'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¢
£8°62S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
6€°842'CT x 6€°8LZ 2T INOOWY INIWAY TYIOL
05°%82°L 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
68°£66'% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°69 * 00769 INNOWY INZWAYL TTYIOL
00°69 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-068S-009€-0000-0-000C-10 T
2886LT089
95°6€C + 95°6€2 INONOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
Junouy 38N Jwy bt SAW6L aa ¥ypd 3Ts  [go oung Teop X =99 pg
unu QUNOoSoY unu ygy adA3 atsodsg umu I Xel
annd TYYANED 10 pung
<< usdo >> 6T0C €z AYVYANYL:EE HDLVE EE€00 *HOIVE
£ gO¥d TE:E€T 61/50/10 2T°00° 1  0O0GAdY LSITHYd HIAYAYd SINNODDY

SL0000~
SL0000-
SOV6TO-
96€6T0-
T6E6T0-
06€6TO-
SBEETO-
SLEETO-
282610~
692610~
952610~
CZC6TO-
SST6TO-

sn

2L0000-
£T¥000-
ETI$000-
£T$000-
£€TI%000-
€1¥000-
€1%000-

AV

9T%000-~
9T%000-

3394

Ad

Ad

Od TEEO06T
Od 60€06T
Od 0ZE06T
Od 6T¢06T
Od 90€06T
Od T0t06T
Od 9TTO06T
0d €8T06T
O0d T8TO6T
Od LSTO6T
0d TLOO6T

00/ZBETO0

Ad
od
od
Od
0od
od
od

00/0TSTO0

Cd
od

00/%80000

WYXdA AWG 6L¥%L 610Z/€£0/10 1€%000-0d

HDIAYAS DNINITHNDS XHWVIYA

uotadtaosaqg 373eq

6T0Z £¢ AYYNNYL

00/L0%T00

souaxazey bay
2WPU JTWSY IPPY/IOPUSA

‘E£€ HOLVE

€08580 "LSIA TTOOHOS QAIAINA NOITIWYE 210

66



66°BE LNNOWY X¥IL dSN TYIOL
6%°989 1L ®x 677989 1L LNANAYd pung TYLOL
8% €CC x B%€CC LNNOWY INHWAYd TTY¥IOL
A ARX44 NN 00000-000-000-0€£95-00T18-0000-0-0ST18-10 JIVAAT WIVIV H¥Id -0SETE B8T02/92/2T €L0000-Ad
6LO0ZTHCHE ONI TOJLNOD HIIA SNOTIM 00/8L0T00
16°196°1T x 16°T96'1 INNOWY INAWAYd TY.LOL
65709t 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVW WHTHE NYL 6T02/10/10 Z0%000-0d
COTTET'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-10 T INIVW SH NY[ 6T0¢/10/10 20%000-0d
BE"S9¢C 00°'0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T FAYD WITH NYL 6T02/T0/10 20%000-0d
26 %0¢C 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T qA¥D SH N¥Y[ 610Z/T0/T0 20%000-0d
LNAWIDOUNVN HLSYM 00/LLEOOO
0% 8%¢C * 09892 LNNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
0% 8%¢ 86592 4 AN 00000-000-000-0685-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T 9STET 6T02/%0/10 £0¥6T0-0d 6ZEO6T
8S552%%02 SISITVIDHIS HDVITIOA 00/58%000
00°9T1T * 00°9T1 LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
00°9T1 NN 00000-000-000-0665-0042-0000-0-0000-10 g34 TUNNNY 88% XOd 6T0Z/%0/10 ¥#.0000-Ad
YILSYWLS0Od S N 00/2LT000
junowy 19N jwy b1 SdAW6L aa ¥ed 31§ (qo oung Teon x  s9y p4 uotadraosaa 93eg Sousxagey bey
unu JUNOJoY unu ygvy adA3 3tsodsg uwnu QI xeg SWeu JTWSY IPPY/IOpusp
NN TYIENED 10 ¢ pung
X ) ) Aw uado >> 6T0Z €2 XAAVANVYL:EE HOLWHE E£€00 :HOIVE 6T0T €2 AYVNNYL ‘€€ HOIVH
gDvd TE:E€T 6T/60/T0 Z1°00°1T 00SAdvY LSITHYd TIE"Hd SINNODDY €08S8L “ILSIA TOOHDS AHIJAINN NOITIWYH Z10

67



0% 0LB +x 0%°0LB INTWNAYS pund TYLIOL
0Z'6%1 ¥ 027691 INAOWY INZWAYd TVIOL
02 6¥%1 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT#-0-T6€9-TT S BELSPEE NV[ OF ITNAV 8T0Z/0Z/2T E€I#000-0d
ANVAWOD NYOUOW AV 00/0TST00
02 12L ¥ 0Z'TZL INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
0Z°12L 02" TZL 4 NN ¢0000-000-000-00E%-000T-0TT#-0-T6€9-TT T QHEHOS DNI¥dS-86Z€£Z 6T0Z/%0/T0 86E6T0-0d HZEO6T
DNILNI¥d ODIHD 00/%20200
junowy 38N Juy bt SAW6.L aa ¥ed 318 [go oung Teop x  s8y pa uotjdranseg 23ed  =ouda93Isy bey
unu  QJunoooy wnu gy U&U u..nmommﬂ unu gl xXerln Sweu JTusy HU.UQ\.HOUﬁw\w
NOIIVDNQE IINav 1T ¢ pung
<< uado >> 6T0C €2 ZYVANVL:€E HOLVE EE00 :HOIVH 6T02 EZ AJVNANYL €€ HOIVE
g gO¥d TE:ET 6T/40/TI0 ZT°00°7T  00SAAY ISITHNd HTEYAYd SINNODOY £0858C "ISIQ TOOHDS QIIAINA NOITIWVH 10

68



98882 xx 98°88¢ LNAWAYS DUNg TYIOL
0E"€6T + DE"E6T INNOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
0E"€E6T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-0TT1-0-50T9-2T 9 BELSHEZ NYL HOSH¥A BT0Z/0Z/2T £€1$000-0d
ANVAWOD NVDIOW AVH 00/0TST00
9€" €L + 9E° €L INNOWY INEWAYd "TVIOL
89°85 898G 4 NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T VYEOTSLE B8T0Z/LZ/TT 00%610-0d 9ZE0O6T
TI°L T2 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-S0T9-2T T €YPEO0BE BTOZ/TE/CT 00%6T0-0d 9ZE06T
LS L LS"L d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T 9ESTLLE B8T0Z/LZ/TT 00%6T0-Od 9ZE06T
NOILVIOdN0D TIIND 00/%ET000
0z’ ze ¥ 02'2C INOOWY INZWAYd 'TVIOL
05" % 0s°'% d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T 5280006502€¥S009 8102/22/2T SE26T0-0Od T9TO6T
0L°LT 0L"LT d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T T SZB0006S0CEFS009 BTOZ/ZZ/ZT SEC6T0-0d T9TO6T
ONI ADVIRIVHA SAD 00/905000
junowy 3sN uy b SdW6L aa ¥pg 31s [0 oung 1eoH X S92y pd uoTadraosaq 23eQ 20usasjysy boy
wnu 3UNod2Y wnu ygy adk3 3T1sodsq wnu g1 Xel sweu JTWaY IPPY/IOPuUsA
INIWIOTIATA ATIIHD 2T ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 6T0T tC AMVANYL:EE HOIVE £E00 :HOIVE 6102 €¢ AMYANYL :€§ HOIVH
9 dDVd TE€:ET 6T/60/T0 21°00°T  00SAdY LSITHNA AT ~¥d SINNODIV €08680 "ISIA TOOHDS QATIINA NOLIIWYH Z10

69



89°58T *y 89°99T LNHKAVA PUnNg TYIOL
89°S1T x* B9°SIT LNNOWY INIAWAVd TY¥IOL
89°2¢% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00EF-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 90%500605 6102/80/T0 S0%000-0d
00" €L 00°0 d NN J0000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T L0O%S0060S 6102/80/10 SO0¥000-0O4
NANIT 3 WIOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000
00°0L *» 00°'0L ILNNOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
00°0¢L 00°0 d NN 50000-000-000-0685-00LE~-0000-0-0TES-€T € SHEA FDWIOLS-L¥8029Z 6T10C/€E0/T0 STH000-0d
Sa00d ¥YIS 4109 00/602000
junouy 33N Juy bt SAKW6L aa ¥pd 31TS  [Qo oung Teop x s9¥ pa uotadrasseag a3eg sousaagay bay
wnu  JUNooOY wnu vy ad&3 3tsodeg wnu QI Xel SWRU JTWY IPPV/IOPUSA
VI¥HALIAYD ET pung
<< uadp >> 610C €Z A¥VANVL:EE HOIVE ££00 :HDIVH 6T0C €2 AWVANYL :€& HOLVH
L gD¥d T€:ET 6T,/60/1T0 2T1°00°1 00SAdY LSITHYd ATAVAVd SINNODIY £08S6L  "ISIA TTOOHOS QAIJAINN NOILTIWYH ZT0

70



85 TE:ET 6102/60/1T0 :DIUTId

“SMOTJIISA0 gnis 03 snp sproa butjunoo jou ‘¢ :pajutad o9 03 syd2YDd JO IoquNN
66°8¢ INNOWY XVI dSN TYLOL
96°2€8°18 00°0 rr¥¥ 96°Z2EQ'T8 SLOIVLSIA TTIV JOod fIVIOL
66" 8¢ LNNOWY XYL S0 'TYIOL
96°2¢£8°18 00°'0 ¥xxx 96°CE8'T8 INEWAYd IDI¥WLSIA TYIOL
66 8¢ LNNOWY XV HSA "T¥LOL
96°2€8’18 00°0 *¥xy+ 96°CEB'TS LNANAYd HOLVHE "I¥ILOL
£€5°108'8 +x £G°T08'8 LNINAYd pung TYIOL
€5°108'8 *» €5°T08‘8 INOOWY LNAWAY] TYLOL
£5°108°'8 £5°108°8 d AN 00000-000-000-0€95-00T8-0000-0-0000-%T T TOSHINI qumuommmomwo 8T0Z/€T/2CT %9E6T0-0d 062061
T1860L9T%6 SHAAVNA ¥ IAJIYD HANMOL 00/TLLO0OO
junowy 3I9N  Juwy b SAN6L ac ¥pg 31s  £qo oung teop X so9 pa uotadraosseg 23eg@  oousisgsy boy
unu  3UNO20Y unu ey 2d41 atsodag uwnu QI Xel sweu JTWSY APPY/IOpuUsA
HONVNAINIVW da¥dd4ddq PT ¢ pung
<< uadg >> 6T0C €2 XIVNNV[':EE HOIVE £E€00 :HDIVH 6102 £T AYVONYL :€E HDOIVE

g 3DVd TE*€T 61/60/T0 2T°00°7T 00SXd¥ LSITEYd TTIF<Hd SINNODDY €08S8L  "LSIA TOOHDS QHIJINN NOITIWYH Z10

71



A popogny

G
J\B\QSQT\
- e

"SMOTIISAO (Nis 01 anp SpTOA
65°Z0L'E0T 00°0 *x¥x 65°Z0L'EOT $SIDINISIA TTIVY ¥0d
65°Z20L°€0T 00°0 rxxx 65°C0L'E0T ININAYE IOIJLSIA
6G'Z0L E0T 00°0 s¥xx 65°20L'€0T INHWAYd HOIVH
65°2Z0L'€E0T *¥ 65°20L'€0T INIAWAYA pung
08" 8%E + 08°8%¢ INOOWY INANAYS
08°8%¢ 00°0 d NK 00000-000-000-€£L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
05°6L9"T x 0§°6L9'T INOOWY INAWAYA
05°6L9"T 00°0 d IK 00000-000-000~-ST8S-0TTL-0000-0-0000~-T0 T
62°%L9'TOT ¥ 62°%L9'10T INOOWY INAWAYd
TS 896 € 00°0 d NX 00000-000-000-€ELS6-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 €
82°20€'99 00°0 d NK 00000-000-000-2L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 ¢
05" €08 TE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-TL56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T
junowy JaN  Juy by SdWe6L aa ¥pg 3ts  [qo oung 1eop x s8¥ pd

T ADYd

wuru Junodoy

<< uadp >>

unu ¥gvy

6T0C '

60:60 6T/0T/T0 ZT'CO"I 00SAdY

2dA3 atsodsg wnu gr el

aNQd TYIANED

Butjunoo jou ‘g

10 * pung

€2 AYVOANYL fSS HOIVE S€00 ‘HOLVH
ISITANd ITIVAYd SINNODDY

6T0Z '€2 AYVONYL

ipojutad sg 03 S)o2yd JO IBqUNN

TYLOL
TYLOL
TYIOL
TYLOL
TYLOL
000€ATA ZOZEOSID AVVANYL 8T0Z/0Z2/ZT 80%000-0d
QIVANVYLS 00/%85000
TYLOL
SHEA TVDHT YHEWIAON 8T10Z/0€/TT £2%000-0d
YEBZLIEYG AZTIEY ¥EAITIOM SINNYA 00/L%0200
TILOL
6T0T XMWVANVL 8T0Z/8T/ZT ¥¥#H000-04
6102 X¥VANVC 8T0Z/8T/2T #%%000-0d
6T0Z XYVNNYL 8T0Z/8T/ZT #%%000-04
M/H 1LSQ¥L QINTIVA $iYINJOAITYD 00/800000
uot3dTaosaq 23eq Sousxsisy bey

Suweu JTWLSY IPPY/IOPUSA

‘S€ HOIVH

9¢8S8C "ISIG TOOHDS UHIAINN NOLTIWWH 210

72



Hamilton Unified School District

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code § 35186)

Person completing this form: Charles Tracy Title: Superintendent

January 2018
April 2018
July 2018
October 2018

Quarterly Report Submission Date:

(check one)

(N

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:  January 23, 2019

Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

Total No. of No. Resolved No. Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and
Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancy or
Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Date Signed

73



HUSD Certificated Seniority List

_First Name Last Name _ HireDate* | | :
Trudy Bryan 26-Aug-88 Decex Nan - PE (8/10/18)
Lynn Larson 24-Aug-89 Cassio Ferraiuoio - Sacial Sciences (8/10/18)
Leslie Anderson-Mills 21-Aug-92
Betty Mercado 27-Aug-93
Liz (Adriana) Cox (El Allie) 25-Aug-95
Maribel Hernandez (Medina) 25-Aug-97
Maria Gonzalez-Alvarez 25-Aug-97
Kelly Langan 19-Aug-98
Bertha Carter 19-Aug-99
Rina Gonzalez 23-Aug-00
Leroy Zambrano 23-Aug-00
Alexandra Charlon 16-Aug-01
Guadalupe Funderburk 15-Aug-02
Ellese Mello Buttitta 29-Aug-03
Margrit Vogelesang 12-Aug-04
Maria Llamas 13-Aug-04
Maria Esquivel 13-Aug-04
Blanca Godinez 13-Aug-04
Hogan Brown 8-Jan-07
Janice Lohse 15-Aug-07
Matthew Steele 15-Aug-07
Maria Reyes 27-Aug-07
Matthew Jarvis 15-Aug-12
Raquel Bocast 9-Aug-13
Jennifer Firth 11-Aug-14
Kristy Eden 7-Aug-15
Paula Garcia 7-Aug-15
Mary Hansen 7-Aug-15
Patricia Hernandez 7-Aug-15 B
John Hironimus 7-Aug-15
Shelley Whittaker 7-Aug-15
John Campbell 12-Aug-16
Emily Kallemeyn (Peery) 12-Aug-16 B
Cristina Hawkins 12-Aug-16
Holly Day 4-Aug-17 Proo |l
Caitlin Phelps 4-Aug-17 Proo |l
Karissa Sywulka (Mitchell) 4-Aug-17 Perob |l
Vanessa Ortiz (Reyes) 4-Aug-17]  |Prow Il
Gloria Godinez 4-Aug-17 Proo Il
Nancy Heffley 4-Aug-17 Pros Il
Natalie Sturdivant 10-Aug-18 Prob |
Andrew Martin 10-Aug-18 Pros |
¥ ropresents the Devgloped: 3.4.2010
S T TEEE I Rev!sed: 2.18.2011/ Adopted: 2.22.2011
service | Revised: 2.25.2011 / Adopted: 3.9.2011
| Revised: 1.04.2012/ Adopted: 1.17.2012
| Revised: 3.5.2012 / Adopted: 3.19.2012
Revised: 12.5.2012/ For Certificated Staff review
| Revised: 1.11.2013/ Adopted: 1.22.2013
Revised: 2.08.2013/ Adopted: 2.12.2013
| Revised: 12.18.2013/For Certificated Staff review/Adopted: 1.21.2014
Revised: 10.17.2014/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.20.2015
Revised: 12.15.2015/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.21.2016
Revised: 10.25.2016/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.25.2017
Revised: 11.8.2017/For Certificated review/Adopted: 1.30.2018
. Revised: 10.24.2018/For Certificated review
| Revised: 11.28.2018/For Certificated review

74




HUSD

Classified
Seniority List
Name Position Service Date
DelaCruz, Yolanda (Bernice) Paraeducator 8/11/2014
Paraeducator Il 8/9/2010
Cook Helper 8/24/2009
Instructional Aide 8/28/1989
Teacher Aide 2/5/1985
Leal, Teresa Preschool Teacher 8/19/1999
Preschool Teacher Aide 8/26/1991
Crosby, Clyde {(Austin) District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 7/1/2013
Custodian/Sub Bus Driver 7/1/2005
Custodian 10/1/1996
Mercado, Guadalupe (Lupe) Administrative Technician 1/1/2014
Adult Ed & Continuation Office Assistant | 7/1/2010
Adult Ed & Continuation Office Assistant I/Business Asst 7/1/2009
Adult Ed Office Assistant | 7/1/2000
Adult Ed Secretary 11/3/1997
Adult Ed Teacher Aide | 5/12/1997
Garcia, Irma Preschool Assistant 11/7/2013
Preschool Paraeducator Il {Paraeducator) 8/9/2013
Preschool Paraeducator | 8/11/2011
Preschool Teacher Aide 8/27/2001
Preschool Teacher 8/20/1998
Moreno, Erendida Child Nutrition Lead 8/9/2013
Head Cook 8/13/2009
Cook 8/18/2006
Assistant Cook 3/6/2006
Cook Heiper/Dish 8/19/2002
Lopez-Reyes, Bertha (Maria) District Custodian 10/08/2003
DeVries, Chris District Account Clerk 5/10/2004
Johnson, Erin Student Services and Library Coordinator 8/11/2014
Office Assistant 1| 8/15/2007
Paraeducator II 1/6/2005
Joksch, Alan District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 7/1/2013
Maintenance/Bus Driver 7/1/2011
Maintenance & Transportation 4/30/2005
Moon, Mona Child Nutrition Assistant 8/9/2013
Assistant Cook 8/11/2011
Cook Helper 8/14/2009
Food Service Manager 8/15/2005
Montgomery, Sean Child Nutrition Lead 8/9/2013
Head Cook 8/9/2010
Assistant Cook 1/1/2007
Cook Helper/Dish 5/19/2006
Teeter, Tara Library Media Technician 1/26/2017
Yard Duty Supervisor 8/7/2015
Hawley, Derek Information Systems Technician 7/1/2016
Fitzgerald-Adams, Mariesa Paraeducator 8/12/2016
Kitahara, Chris District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 12/21/2016
Elkin, Dave District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 5/30/2017
Mundo, Asha District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation 8/14/2018
Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard 9/19/2017
Dietle, Rowan Office Assistant | 1/10/2018
Saldivar, Omar Child Nutrition Assistant 6/11/2018
Rivera, Rosa Office Assistant | 8/27/2018
Wyman, Heather Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard 9/17/2018
Brand, Maribel Yard Duty Supervisor/Crossing Guard 10/11/2018

Revision: December 10, 2018
Adopted:
(See Seniority Change Log for details of revisions)

75



76

HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Job Description

JOB TITLE: Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

SALARY LEVEL: Range 3 on Confidential Sal. Sch. DIVISION: Classified/Confidential Mgmt.
(pro-rated for 11 months)

DEPARTMENT: District Administration LOCATION: Various District Sites

REPORTS TO Chief Business Official/Superintendent ~ Work Year: 11 Months (month of July off)

APPROVED BY: Board of Trustees DATE: June 2012

SUMMARY: Serves as Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare within the district to ensure that the
district standards of meals meet state and federal standards for nutritional and healthy standards for school age
children. Further, the Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare will educate students, staff and parents of the
healthy choices regarding the National School Lunch Program. The Director of Nutrition and Student
Welfare will be responsible for the proper operation of the nutritional programs for the district and any
contracted districts served by Hamilton Unified School District.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Other related duties may be assigned.

Plan and schedule District Food Service Workers.

Supervise the work of Child Nutrition Lead and Child Nutrition Assistant employees.

Recommend the hiring/dismissal of subordinate employees.

Evaluate in writing all subordinate employees within the Food Service Department.

Train employees on the safe and proper use of machinery, technology, and other equipment used in
the Food Service Department.

Prepare records for the National School Lunch Program.

Collect and distribute all funds.

Order food supplies, equipment and other materials needed for the Food Service Program.

Direct planning and preparation of meals with the Child Nutrition Leads that meet the National
School Lunch Program requirements and the Child & Adult Care Food Program requirements for
Boys and Girls Club.

Ensure all transportation records and meal counts are accurate and properly reported in CNIPS.
Maintain inventory control for District Food Service Department.

Expert knowledge of the Federal Free and Reduced Lunch Application process and its implications
for the District.

Process and maintain the Federal Free and Reduced Lunch applications.

Direct and maintain the Free and Reduced Lunch Application confidential roster of qualifying
students.

Direct and maintain the Free and Reduced Lunch designation in the district student data program
(Aeries), NutriKids, California Nutrition Incentive Program (CNIPS) or equivalent.

Supervise clerical staff that have District Food Service tasks.

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare
Revision: 12/19/2018



Ensure that facilities are ready for community service meetings and provide personnel! as requested.
Proficient in Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Outlook).

Ensure all documents for reimbursement and billing are complete and submitted in a timely manner.
Ensure all food service agreement contract conditions are met and maintained.

Attend all board meetings.

Assist CBO with annual department budget preparation.

Manage expenditures and report progress to district leadership.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to
perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge,
skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: BA, BS, or AA in Food Service, Restaurant Management,
Nutrition or closely related field is desired. High school diploma or general education degree (GED); three
(3) vears of related experience and/or training in school, hospital, or corporate food service or related field are
required skills for this position. Three years of supervision of others and knowledge of computers is essential.

LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and
maintenance instructions, state and federal food service directives, flyers and regulations Ability to write
routine reports and correspondence. Ability to evaluate in writing the work of subordinate employees. Ability
to speak effectively before staff, students and individually to parents and the Governing Board.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS: Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using
whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio and percent and to interpret
jbar graphs. Ability to count money, prepare deposits and balance food service accounts.

REASONING ABILITY: Ability to apply common sense and understanding to carry out instructions
furnished in written, oral, or diagram form. Ability to deal with problems involving several concrete variables

in standardized situations.

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES: California Driver’s License (required by the first day of service).
First Aid Certificate is preferred. Food Service Licenses or certifications as required by the State of California

and the Federal Lunch Program by the date of hire.

OTHER SKILLS AND ABILITIES: Ability to operate a personal computer and related software. Ability
to develop effective working relationships with students, staff and the school community. Ability to
communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing. Ability to perform duties with awareness of

all district requirements and board policies.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions, While performing the duties of
this job, the employee is regularly required to sit and talk or hear. The employee is occasionally required to
stand; walk; reach with hands and arms; and stoop or kneel. The employee must occasionally lift and/or
move up to fifty (50) pounds and sometimes more. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close
vision and the ability to adjust focus.

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare
Revision: 12/19/2018

77



78

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those
an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. The employee is continuously
interacting with public, staff and students. The employee frequently will be required to meet multiple
demands from several people. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate
and it may occasionally be heavy.

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare
Revision: 12/19/2018



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Job Description

JOB TITLE: DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE & TRANSPORTATION

SALARY RANGE: Range 2 on Classified Management/ DIVISION: Classified Management
Confidential Salary Schedule
DEPARTMENT: District Administration LOCATION: Various locations
REPORTS TO: District Superintendent WORK YEAR: 12 months
APPROVED BY: Governing Board DATE: To go to the Board January 23, 2019

SUMMARY: Under the direction of the District Superintendent, coordinate and supervise the construction of new
facilities and the reconstruction of facilities and modernization and on-going maintenance of existing facilities.
Understand the concepts of construction management and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
requirements for all projects. Responsible for District project planning and management. Coordinate, assign,
supervise and evaluate the District Universal — Maintenance and Transportation and Custodian workers. Maintain
buildings, grounds and general maintenance and District transportation vehicles. Responsible for department budget
development and supervision of budgetary requirements for the department. Accountable for improving student
achievement through the effective management of assigned functions and activities in transportation, operations and
maintenance; plan organize, control and direct the transportation services of the District to provide timely delivery of
high quality services and safety to students, staff, sites and departments; administer District transportation policies;
supervise, provide clear work direction and evaluate the performance of assigned personnel.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: Other duties may be assigned.

1. Supervise the daily operation of the maintenance, ground and transportation department. Define project work
scopes, prioritize and schedule work for the department.

2. Make recommendations to the District Superintendent to ensure project compliance with applicable federal,

state, and local mandates governing environmental protection, and monitor potential hazards to buildings and

building occupants, public safety, and access compliance.

Coordinate all CEQA plans, applications and studies as required for District facilities.

Develop and maintain the District facilities master plan including communication with all stakeholders.

Assist with the selection, coordination, monitoring, and supervision of services provided by agencies used in

support of the facilities program.

6. Consult with architects, technical consultants and contractors to develop projects, work plans and cost
estimates.

7. Prepare, analyze, and report on construction problems and keep the Superintendent informed in a timely
manner of construction project progress and changes or other issues related to projects.

8. Coordinate District-wide compliance with Safety Data Sheets (SDS) and Occupational Health and Safety
Administration (OSHA) regulations.

9. Coordinate District-wide program for disposal of hazardous materials/chemicals.

10. Direct and oversee energy efficiency programs including tracking of energy usage, implementation of energy
efficient projects, recommending energy projects to the Superintendent and working with agencies to secure
funding sources for such projects.

11. Responsible for department budget development and supervision of expenditures. Approve all purchases and
track department expenses to ensure compliance with District budget. Review and monitor the various

Jage | 1 Director of Maintenance & Transportation
January 8§, 2019
To go to the Board January 23, 2019

DA W

79



80

12.

13.

14.

——
n

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

24,
25.
26.
27.

28.
29.
30.

31.
32.

T D o STV R T U L SR 1P SO SIS [ o NPIL: LOS.SUPNE IS PPy
. Hlbpcbl LIISLIICL Uulluulgb, cqulpuxcum, ULLLILICS SYSLCLHLDS dilu 1aClILLICS LU UCLolLLL

accounts and open purchase orders for the department.
Manage the District work and transportation order management system (Maintenance and Transportation
Portals) and assign work to subordinates as required and in compliance with the job description for each
classification.
Coordinate regular inspection, evaluation, and inventory of District facilities and equipment. Prepare long and
short range plans for maintenance, repair and site improvement projects.
Organize trainings for department to comply with all federal, state and local laws. Work with HR Department
to assign required trainings in Target Solutions to subordinates.

ermine needed maintenance and
repair. Assure proper completion of work orders.
Work on projects directly relating to district facilities and transportation as it relates to repairs, carpentry,
painting, plumbing, electrical, HVAC, sheet metal, glazing equipment repair or other items as needed

Perform department subordmate evaluatlons annually

Interpret and enforce District policies to staff and outside contractors including safety regulations.

Suggest changes in working conditions and use of equipment to increase efficiency of department. Initiate
plans to motivate subordinates to achieve work goals.

Attend and participate in board meetings, including a monthly report to the board.

Answer emergency calls at any time and take appropriate actions to protect and preserve property, facilities,
and equipment.

Perform a facility inspection annually in compliance with the Williams Act using FIT (Facilities Inspection
Tool). Information from the inspection shall be forwarded to the appropriate staff for inclusion in School
Accountability Report Card (SARC). '

Work collaboratively with other departments to meet district goals and ensure alignment of programs,
services and operations.

Provide clear and constructive feedback to improve staff effectiveness.

Ensure that all bus drivers meet state and local requirements regarding licensing and drug and alcohol testing.

Plan, coordinate and arrange for appropriate training for department staff.

Coordinate dispatching activities, communication operations and assignment of drivers to obtain optimum use
of facilities, equipment and human rcsourccs.

Inspect physical facilities and prepare for terminal and buses inspections (i.e. DOT paperwork and
cleanliness, safety and appearance of busses) and takes required actions in order to meet prescribed standards.

Coordinate with District Executive Assistant on maintenance of DOT paperwork including DMV Pull Notices
and random drug and alcohol testing consortium.

Provide bus evacuation drills for students in accordance with federal and state requirements.

Operate a school bus on an as-needed basis.

Perform related work as required.

QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS: To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform
each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or
ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Knowledge of:

1.
2
3
4
5.
6.
7
8
9.
1

0.

Page | 2

Proper use of a computer and related software.

Appropriate office procedures.

Ability to properly use English, grammar, syntax, spelling, and punctuation.

Basic First Aid.

U.S Department of Transportation Drug & Alcohol Testing Requirements.

Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures related to transportation.
Methods and procedures of coordinating bus routes and schedules.

Planning, organization and direction of transportation services and facility/ground use.
Budget preparation and control.

Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training of department staff.

Director of Maintenance & Transportation
January §, 2019
To go to the Board January 23, 2019



Ability to:
1. Understand and follow oral and written instructions.
2. Use tact, discretion, and courtesy at all times.
3. Establish and maintain effective working relationships with District staff, faculty, students, and others
encountered in the course of work.
4. Supervise the performance of assigned personnel.
5. Ability to type 40 wpm.
6. Establish and maintain accurate records and files.
7. Make arithmetic calculations with accuracy.
8. Work independently with little direction.
9. Plan and organize work.
10. Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.

EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE: High school diploma or General Educational Development (GED)
equivalency certificate is required. AA or BA preferred. Three years related experience and/or training or equivalent
combination of education and experience is required. One year of experience in a supervisory position preferred.

LANGUAGE SKILLS: Ability to read and comprehend simple instructions, short correspondence, and memos.
Ability to write simple correspondence. Ability to effectively present information in one-on-one and small group
situations to students, parents, co-workers and other employees. Ability to speak, read, and write fluently in Spanish

a plus.

MATHEMATICAL SKILLS: Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole
numbers, common fractions, and decimals. Ability to compute rate, ratio, and percent.

REASONING ABILITY: Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in
written, oral, or diagram form. Ability to deal with problems in the workplace with some direction. Maintain
cooperative working conditions with students, teachers, administrators, and co-workers.

CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES:
Required by the first day of service:

e Valid California Driver’s License

e Proof of automobile insurance as stipulated by the State of California.
Required within first 12 months of employment:

e Valid California Commercial Driver’s License, class B or higher, with Passenger Endorsement.

¢ Valid California Special Driver Certificate for School Bus.

e Valid Department of Motor Vehicles Medical Exammer s Certificate.

e DMV driving record print out.
Possession of a School Bus Driver Instructor’s Certificate from the California Highway Patrol is desirable, but not
required. Be willing to obtain instructors certificate within 24 months of start of employment and to obtain spraying of
chemicals licenses and other certifications as necessary.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: The physical demands here are representative of those that must be met by an employee
to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the employee
is regularly required to stand, walk, reach with hands and arms, and stoop or kneel. The employee must occasionally
lift and/or move fifty (50) pounds or more. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision and the
ability to adjust focus. The use of sharp implements and dangerous equipment that when improperly used may cause
injury or death are utilized while performing these job functions.

WORK ENVIRONMENT: The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. The employee is continuously interacting
with public, staff, and students. The employee frequently will be required to meet multiple demands from several
veople. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential
/)’age |3 Director of Maintenance & Transportation
January 8, 2019

To go to the Board January 23, 2019

81



82

functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate and it may occasionally be heavy. While
performing the duties of this job, the employee is occasionally exposed to moving mechanical parts, is occasionally
exposed to wet and/or humid conditions, fumes or airborne particles, extreme cold, extreme heat, and minor risk of
electrical shock.

Page | 4 Director of Maintenance & Transportation
January 8, 2019
To go to the Board January 23, 2019



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, December 12, 2018

5:30 p.m. Open session
Closed session to follow adjournment of open session

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: Start: 5:31 p.m.

Call to order and roll call:

_X Gabriel Leal, President _ X Rosalinda Sanchez ___X__ Tomas Loera
_ X Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk X Rod Boone

2.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:

3.0 ADJOURN TO ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING: 5:32 p.m.

1.
2.

SWEARING IN CEREMONY: Board Members: Ray Odom and Genaro Reyes {page 1-2).
BOARD PRESIDENT: Elect Board President for the 2019 year.
a. Board Member, Ray Odom: What has been the past practice?
b. Board President, Gabe Leal: It can change or not based on the decision of the Board.
c. Motion for Gabriel Leal to serve another term as Board President/approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by

Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 5-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

BOARD CLERK: Elect Board Clerk for the 2019 year.
a. Motion for Wendall Lower to serve another term as Board Clerk/approval by Gabriel Leal, seconded by Rod

Boone. Motion Carried: 5-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

BOARD MEETING DATES: Set day, time and location of regular monthly and special meeting for the 2019 year {page 3).
a. Motion for approval with changes to June dates: June dates to read 12" & 26™ by Wendall Lower, seconded

by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 5-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

4.0 RECEPTION: (15 minute intermission)

4.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

Motion for approval with changes, to remove Rod Boone from the Consent agenda and place under Action Items by
Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Aye

6.0 COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1.

Board Member Comments/Reports.
a. Board Member, Ray Odom: | attended the recent band concert with Hamilton Elementary School, Capay
Elementary School, Lake Elementary School and Plazaz Elementary School. All of the schools did very well and |
comment those students and our band teacher for continuing this tradition. Fine arts are so important in

school. It was packed to the point of standing room and went very well. 83




b. Also about a month ago | watched the Hamilton Elementary School Boys Football game — good coach and
good program.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports
a. Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores
i. We are currently in the middle of finals week. Friday is the last day of schoo! before Winter Break.
ii. Tomorrow, Thursday, December 13, 2018 - Drama will be having back to back performances of a
production they have put together for students to watch.
iii. The students raised 3689 cans from the canned food drive for local families.
iv. Mecha Giving Tree —selected as in needed for families, delivered and wrapped for families.
v. FFAis currently selling mandrains and olive oil, olive oil by the bottle or case.
b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ximena Hernandez
i. 8" grade students recently wrapped up their recent fundraiser — Worlds Finest Chocolate.
ii. Werecently ended our canned food drive.
iii. Christmas program and band-concert went well. Junior high had a choice-on how to participate and
we enjoyed being able to help out in different ways.
3. District Reports (written)
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke (page 4)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy
¢. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (page 5)
4. Chief Business Official/Facilities Report by Diane Holliman
a. CASBO Cascade of Excellence Awards for 2018, recipient: Kristen Hamman. (page 6-7)
i. Hog Barn Project — it is going great and on schedule — recently relocated the gate to accommodate
changes.
ii. Board Member, Ray Odom: How many hogs can be housed?
iii. Hamilton High School Principal, Cris Oseguera: approximately, 44 hogs able to be housed.
iv. Auditor visit: this time we were able to submit items in advanced via a portal online which was very
helpful for streamlining the process.
1. They were here only for one day.
2. Very good audit report — clean and coming back to you in February.
v. Board Member, Wendall Lower: Will the gravel work and grading be complete at this time as well?

vi. Chief Business Official, Diane Holliman: Yes, the plan is completion next week and [ will confirm with
you.

vii. Chief Business Official, Diane Holliman: [ would also like to take a moment to congratulate our very
own Kristen Hamman, who runs our HR/Payroll and received an award via CASBO for her excellence
in her position.

5. Principal and Dean of Student Reports (written)
a. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal
b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
¢. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal
6. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy
a. SSDA's 2019 Annual Conference, March 31-April 2, 2019, at the Hilton Sacramento -- Arden West.
i Monday is more content — please let Jolene know!
il Board President, Gabriel Leal: Yes, | would like to attend Monday.
iii. Board Member, Ray Odom: Yes, | would like to attend but | will check those dates to be sure.
iv. Board Members, Rod Boone, Wendall Lower & Genaro Reyes: we will check our calendars.
b. Upcoming School Board Meetings:
i. January 23, 2019
ii. February 27, 2019
iii. March 27, 2019
c. Holidays:
i. Winter Break — Monday, December 17, 2018 through Friday, January 4, 2018
ii. Christmas Eve — Monday, December 24, 2018
iii. Christmas — Tuesday, December 25, 2018
iv. New Year’s Eve — Monday, December 31, 2018
V. New Year’s Day — Tuesday, January 1, 2019

7.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Holiday Letter from Orland Pantry (page 8).

84



8.0 INFORMATION:
1. Williams Settlement — Hamilton Unified School District 2018-19 Glenn County School Deciles 1-3 Report (page 9-10).

Q0 PRESENTATIONS:
1. MTSS update, presented by Kathy Thomas.

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. First Interim Report 2018-19, presented by Diane Holliman (page 11-45).

a. Page 11, the first column is original budget — Column C is actuals to date.

b. Page 12is ending balance.

¢. Page13isfund 11 — Adult Ed — 202, 000

i. Expenditures 182,000
Adult Ed has had carry over the years.
Board Member, Ray Odom: Only program you charge indirect costs — Adult Dd
Child development is page 15.
Fund 13 is page 17 or Cafeteria Fund.
Fund 14 — deferred maintenance fund
Fund 17 — savings account — special reserve fund - not allowed to spend out of this fund.
Board Member, Ray Odom: What types of expenditures can you use out of this?
Chief Business Official, Diane Holliman: Could be on projects, capital outlay. If you had to use it.
Post employment benefits.
Fund 25 — capital facilities fund — developer fee fund.
i. Money cannot be spent unless you have increasing enrollment.

n. Board Member, Ray Odom: There was a time in my tenure are HUSD, that we found one time, the county office
credited the wrong addresses to a differen school district and they received the revenues, not us. It would be a
good idea to go to the Assesors Office/Planning Department to check just in case.
Page 30 and 31 — cash flow report
Page 1 & 2 — every student succeeds maintenance of effort. - MOE is met
Page 35, 36, 37 —internal indirect costs
Page 38 and 39 — unrestricted side of the budget.
Hog barn costs should be reflected in second interim in the spring.
Page 40 and 41 —restricted — grants and federal dollars.
Board Member, Ray Odom: Page 42, first line — decrease in ADA expected?
Chief Business Official, Diane Holliman: Yes, still a projection on our best guess.
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Projected out over rolling classes, this year we graduate a large senior class. gt
grade is a smaller incoming g™ grade class. We are looking into recruitment ideas —such as the radio and

interdistricts.
2. Hamilton High School Expansion — Proposal for Preliminary Endangerment Assesment, parcel number: 032-230-015

{possible handout of second proposal) (page 46-53).

a. Looking at a piece of property to expand the school — make sure there are no hazardous substances. Testing before
hand. This is where they do the soil samples. We recieved one proposal — 40,000 it is a lot of money. You would
pay yourself back with Bond funds. Recommended that we authorize the proposal to determine.

3TATTS@E 0o

gE ey TaTO

b. Board Member, Ray Odom: To confirm, this would be paid out of bond money?

c. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Yes.

d. Board President, Gabriel Leal: When would they do it?

e. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: In the next 45 days when the board authorizes. May change due to holidays and
break.

f. Community Member, Tom Conwell: They have it (the property) planted already.

g. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: We have been informed by the land owner that no herbicides have been placed at
this time.

h. Board Member, Ray Odom: At what point do we have to deal with enviormental impact report. Not all of it but
part of it.

i. DWLK, Attorney for HUSD, Matt Juhl-Darlington: First part of going through it - and looking into acquiring the land
as well.

J
1120 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.
85



12.0

86

Parent, Froylan Mendoza: In terms of land purchse — how much land and a cost? Are we there.
Superintendent, Charles Tracy: We are under negoatiations and it is being discussed. We will report out as soon as we can

to properly inform.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. First Interim Report 2018-19 (page 11-45).

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Ray Odom.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Ave

2. Hamilton High School Expansion — Proposal for Preliminary Endangerment Assesment, parcel number: 032-230-015

(possible handout of second proposal) (page 46-53).
a. Option A: Originial proposal
b. Option B: Handout at meeting

Motion for approval of Option A by Wendall Lower, seconded by Ray Odom.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

3. Developer Fee Agreement between Hamilton Unified School District and Capay Joint Union Elementary School District

— division of fees (page 54).

a. Board Member, Ray Odom: 69 perent for Capay and the rest for Hamilton?
b. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Yes this has been the status quo prior and they completed a state wide study —
comfirmed that this is the correct division for the area.

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Ray Odom.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

4. Affidavit of School District - Form J-13A, Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions {page 55-

59).

a. Board Member, Wendall Lower: Will days need to be made up at the end of the school year?
b. Superintendent, Charles Tracy: No with approval of this by the state, they will be waived by the state.

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

5. Second reading of (page 60-62):

Smopoo T

maintenance).

maintenance).

—

Board policy 0420.42 Charter School Renewal (for regular manual maintenance).

Board policy 1100 Communication with the Public {for regular manual maintenance).

Board policy 3290 Gifts, Grants and Bequests (for regular manual maintenance).

Administrative regulation 3320 Claims and Actions Against the District (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative regulation 3460 Financial Reports and Accountability (for regular manual maintenance).
Board policy 4114 Transfers (for regular manual maintenance).

Board policy and administrative regulation 5141.6 School Health Services {for regular manual maintenance).
Board policy and administrative regulation 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (for regular manual

Board policy and administrative regulation 5148.3 Preschool/Early Childhood Education (for regular manual

Board policy 6142.3 Civic Education (for regular manual maintenance).

k. Board policy and administrative regulation 6145.2 Athletic Competition (for regular manual maintenance).
I.  Board policy and administrative regulation 6152.1 Placement in Mathematics Courses (for regular manual

maintenance).

23

Board policy 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten (for regular manual maintenance).
Board policy and administrative regulation 6178 Career Technical Education (for regular manual maintenance).

0. Board policy 6190 Evaluation of the Instructional Program (for regular manual maintenance).




p. Board bylaw 9110 Terms of Office (for regular manual maintenance).

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

6. Board Member, Rod Boone volunteer (without stipend) 1V Boys Basketball Coach at Hamtlton High School.
Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

13.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

Warrants and Expenditures {page 63-94).

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for November 8, 2018 {page 95).

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for November 8, 2018 (page 96-97).

Winter Office Hours, 2018-19 (page 98).

Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on October 24, 2018 (page 99-105).

Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).

a. Out
i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None to report
ii. Hamilton High School
1. None to report

OU A WN

i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. Nonetoreport
ii. Hamilton High School
1. None toreport
7. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

i. Rafael Ruiz-Salamanca Volunteer Boys Soccer Coach HHS
ii. Jesus Ahumada Volunteer Girls Soccer Coach HHS
ili. Vanessa Aguirre Volunteer Girls Soccer Coach HHS
iv. Juan Munoz Girls Soccer Coach HHS
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. LeAnn Radtke Director of Nutrition & Student Welfare (June) District
ii. LeroyZambrano Alternative Ed Teacher (June) EB

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Wendall Lower. Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

14.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

15.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

No public comment.
) 7:00 p.m. adjourn to closed session
16.0 ADIJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintenderét7
Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.




2. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CvV01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and
Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

17.0 REPORT OUT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION (no earlier than 30 minutes after hoard enters into Closed Session):

Report out action taken in closed session.

" Board President, Gabriel Lea:
The Board gave direction to the Superintendent and school district legal counsel in regards to the Westermann
property.

The Board gave direction to the Superintendent on 5 personnel matters.

18.0 ADJOURNMENT: 9:40 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

88



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, January 9, 2019

5:30 p.m. Open Session.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

OPENING BU

SINESS:

Call to order and roll call

_ X Gabriel Leal, President X Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk _ X Rod Boone
_ X Genaro Reyes __ X Ray Odom

PUBLIC SESSI

ON/FLAG SALUTE: 5:30 p.m.

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye

Reyes: Aye

Odom: Aye

DISCUSSION:

1. Superintendent search.

a.

Community Member, Tom Conwell: Why aren’t you doing it yourself? Why are you wanting to use a third party
company?
Board President, Gabriel Leal: It is perhaps more appropriate than if we do it independently.
Community Member, Tom Conwell: We did it in house when Mr. Odom was hired. We interviewed 4 people
and we hired Mr. Odom. Why are you spending up to 6,000 on this? If you do not feel you are qualified, you
should not be on the board. Let the people apply — you don’t need to do the search.
Board Member, Rod Boone: | thought we weren’t doing this {consulting with a third party).
Board President, Gabriel Leal: | wanted to bring it to the Board to make sure we explore our options and do
our due diligence.
Community Member, Tom Conwell: ! just think we can do it in house, without spending more money.
Board President, Gabriel Leal: | respect your opinion.
Board Member, Ray Odom: Thank you for your comments Tom. The process is not rocket science but it is
important and | believe we need the expertise of an outside firm. We need to have a point person — it would
be more neutral to have someone outside do it. That is my opinion. Debbie with SSDA was the person who
worked on it when we looked and hired Mr. Tracy.
Parent, Froylan Mendoza: What is the process and how is the community involved?
Board President, Gabriel Leal: We will be having a meeting on the 16" of January where community members,
parents and staff can attend and provide input to the board which will go toward building the recruitment
flyer and interview questions for applicants. There will also be survey available for those who would like to
submit input electronically and anonymously. Debbie from SSDA will be presenting on how it would look,
should we decide to contract with SSDA.
Community Member, Tom Conwell: 1 would just like to say that someone’s education does not always reflect
their capabilities.
Parent, Froylan Mendoza: | agree with Mr. Conwell — their education does not always reiterate what that
person is capable of regardless of their education.
Small School Districts Association (SSDA) Executive Director, Debbie Pearson: Introduced herself. Her
background is with small school districts — | have an understanding of small school districts
i. It takes a special breed of person to be at a small school district.
ii. Social media has changed the process — no one likes surprises.
iii. Community and staff input is important — folks can come and talk about skills and characteristics
forthcoming for the new superintendent. Not everyone is comfortable raising their hand to talk about

89




5.0

vi.

i,

viii.

xi.

Xii.

Xiii.
Xiv.
XV.

Xvi.
XVil.
xviii.
Xix.
XX.

Xxi.

XXii.
XXiii.

what they would like in a superintendent so there will be an option to take a 5 minute survey.
Incorporate into meeting on the 16™. My role is to assist you and take the leg work out of it. | share
all applicants with you. Helps drive the interview questions and the flyer.

Applicants need to know about you. What the community is like and the mission statement -
characteristics in a superintendent. CA has a superintendent symposium — 80 small school district
superintendents will be in attendance — flyers will be handed out during this time. The goal is to
recruit folks that would be a good match for you. Advertising will take place on Edjoin, EdCal, CSBA,
CASBO, and School Services of CA. Every superintendent would see this in each county.

Community involvement and input meeting, if you select me — | would come back on the 23 1am
not here to tell you who to hire —1 am here to help you.

Before the board looks at applications — representatives from the teachers group, classified and
community groups briefly speak to the board during closed session. That way you hear it directly
from them.

You have to approve your new superintendent’s contract at a reguiariy scheduicd board mecting in
April.

| give the salary schedule to the selected applicants.

Board Member, Wendall Lower: What type of liabilities could we occur if we did not go with a third
party like yours?

SSDA, Debbie Pearson: | know of a school district that recruited in house and when they went to hire
someone they found something on google that they did not like and they rescinded the contract —
that applicant could have sued because they had already taken action on it.

Board Member, Ray Odom: You would assist with coordinating the screening process and applicant
questions?

SSDA, Debbie Pearson: Yes and you see every application, | would ask that one or two board members
at time would come in and rank each application, then all would come together to discuss.

Board Member, Wendall Lower: We are not obligated to interview every applicant?

SSDA, Debbie Pearson: No you are not, 4 or 5 at the most.

Superintendent, Charles Tracy: This would make the search stronger and it is a well-rounded process
(having a third party consult).

Board Members, Rod Boone: | like the idea of background checks.

Board Member, Wendall Lower: With social media you can dig up a lot of stuff.

Staff Member (Accounts Clerk), Chris DeVries: Is there a change in cost?

SSDA, Debbie Pearson: No, it would not go above what it identified on the contract.

Board President, Gabriel Leal: Debbie knows a lot of people throughout the state which helps in the
process.

Staff Member (Accounts Clerk}, Chris DeVries: She will also support the new superintendent for the
first year {included in the contract).

Community Member, Tomas Loera: She did a great job when we hired Mr. Tracy.

Superintendent, Charles Tracy: Yes she was my mentor.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

Parent, Froylan Mendoza: Survey monkey — because there is language barrier will it be in Spanish also and folks in the community

may not have access to computers to take it.
SSDA, Debbie Pearson: Yes, we can do other languages and assist with available computers.

6.0

90

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Superintendent Search/Recruitment Contract with Small School Districts Association (SSDA} (page 1).

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye )




2. Acceptance of Superintendent, Charles Tracy letter of resignation effective June 30, 2019 (page 2).

Motion for approval by Rod Boane, seconded by Genaro Reyes.

Motion Carried: 5-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Aye

7.0 ADJOURNMENT: 6:19 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

91






